
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2006 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days 
in advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

September 11, 2006 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317   

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy Christian 
Chapel 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: 1 

a) Certificate of Recognition Awarded to Rachael Zelmanski for Winning the 
Gold Medal in the Standing Long Jump Event at the North American Final of 
the Hershey’s Track and Field Youth Program..................................................... 1 

b) Proclamation – National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month – 
September, 2006 – Presented to Troy Community Coalition................................ 1 

c) Proclamation in Recognition of Constitution Week 2006 – September 17-23, 
2006 – Presented to the Daughters of the American Revolution, Ezra Parker 
Chapter................................................................................................................. 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Parking Variance Request – 35 W. Square Lake Road 1 

C-2 Rezoning Application (File No. Z 632-B) – Proposed Grand Troy Villas, West Side  
of Rochester Road, North of Wattles Road, Section 15 – CR-1 to R-1T 3 

NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact 
the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



 

 

C-3 Proposed Amendment to Planned Unit Development – Woodside Bible 
Church/Northwyck Condominium Planned Unit Development (PUD 1), Located on 
the East Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake Road and South of South 
Boulevard – Section 2 3 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

D-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child 
Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 4 

CONSENT AGENDA: 4 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 4 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 4 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 4 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 5 

a) National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month – September, 2006.......... 5 
b) Constitution Week – September 17-23, 2006....................................................... 5 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 5 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for 
Membership Dues and Membership Renewals Over $10,000: Southeast 
Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)..................................................... 5 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
HAVEN Program .................................................................................................. 5 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
Avondale Youth Assistance .................................................................................. 5 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Lower Level 
Conference Room Remote Camera System ........................................................ 6 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Industrial Row 
Drive and Meijer Drive Reconstruction and Water Main Reconstruction .............. 6 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Snow Removal 
Services – Home Chore Program......................................................................... 6 

E-5 Application for Transfer of Class C License for Troy, Inc. 7 

E-6 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Watermain, Altair 
Bellingham, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-26-200-078 – Project No. 00.970.3 7 



 

 

E-7 Proposed Vogt Drainage District Enlargement Briggs Park Condominiums, Project 
No. 05.949.3 8 

E-8 Sole Source – Truox Chlorine Companion 8 

E-9 Private Agreement for Retail Center 1422-1470 West Maple – Project No. 
06.914.3 8 

E-10 Sole Source – East Jordan Iron Works – Complete Hydrant and Valve Repair 
Parts 8 

E-11 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions – Smith Middle School 9 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 9 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 9 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA)  b) City Council Appointments:  Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Animal Control Appeal Board; Board of 
Canvassers; Cable Advisory Committee; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historic 
District Commission; Municipal Building Authority; Parks & Recreation Committee; 
and Troy Daze Committee 9 

F-2 Proposed Amendment to Chapter 41 - Subdivision Control Ordinance 12 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 12 

a) Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Pa 110 of 2006, Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (File No: ZOTA 224) – Articles II, III, X, XXXIV, XXXV, and XLIII 
– September 18, 2006 ........................................................................................ 12 

G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted 12 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 12 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 12 



 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

I-1   No Council Comments Advanced 12 

REPORTS: 12 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Historic District Commission/Final – June 28, 2006............................................ 12 
b) Troy Daze Committee/Final – July 24, 2006....................................................... 12 
c) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 1, 2006 ............................. 12 
d) Planning Commission/Final – August 8, 2006 .................................................... 12 
e) Troy Daze Committee/Draft – August 22, 2006.................................................. 12 

J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 13 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) Letter of Appreciation from Ruth A. Johnson, Oakland County Clerk/Register 
of Deeds Thanking Tonni Bartholomew and Barbara Holmes for Their 
Assistance in Training Oakland County Poll Workers......................................... 13 

b) Letter of Appreciation from Matthew Carpus, Ferris State University to Chief 
Craft for Allowing Him to Serve His Internship with the Troy Police 
Department......................................................................................................... 13 

c) Letter of Appreciation from Louis C. Castle to Chief Craft for the 
Professionalism Displayed by PSA Jessica Morse............................................. 13 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 13 

J-5  Calendar 13 

J-6  Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Anderson Regarding 
LERN Website Featuring the Troy Parks and Recreation Webpage 13 

J-7  HAVEN Quarterly Report – April - June 2006 13 

STUDY ITEMS: 13 

K-1 No Study Items Submitted 13 



 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 13 

CLOSED SESSION: 14 

L-1 Closed Session: 14 

RECESSED 14 

RECONVENED 14 

ADJOURNMENT 14 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 14 

Monday, September 18, 2006 Regular City Council ............................................. 14 
Monday, September 25, 2006 Regular City Council ............................................. 14 
Monday, October 2, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................... 14 
Monday, October 16, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................. 14 
Monday, October 23, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................. 14 
Monday, November 13, 2006 Regular City Council .............................................. 14 
Monday, November 20, 2006 Regular City Council .............................................. 14 
Monday, November 27, 2006 Regular City Council .............................................. 14 
Monday, December 4, 2006 Regular City Council ................................................ 14 
Monday, December 18, 2006 Regular City Council .............................................. 14 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy 
Christian Chapel 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:   
a) Certificate of Recognition Awarded to Rachael Zelmanski for Winning the Gold Medal in 

the Standing Long Jump Event at the North American Final of the Hershey’s Track and 
Field Youth Program    

b) Proclamation – National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month – September, 2006 
– Presented to Troy Community Coalition  

c) Proclamation in Recognition of Constitution Week 2006 – September 17-23, 2006 – 
Presented to the Daughters of the American Revolution, Ezra Parker Chapter    

 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Parking Variance Request – 35 W. Square Lake Road   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
Proposed Resolution A (for approval) 

 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 

 
1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and 

intent of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal 
use within a zoning district. 

 
3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate 

vicinity or zoning district. 
 
4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 

 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 

 
A. That absent a variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
 
B. That absent a variance, a significant natural feature would be negatively affected 

or destroyed; or 
 
C. That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively 

affected; or 
 
D. That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 

permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard, 
the City Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, 
and that the relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and 
within the interests of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal; 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Voitek Malinowski for waiver of 13 
additional parking spaces at the development at 35 West Square Lake Road be APPROVED. 
 
OR 
 
Proposed Resolution B (for denial) 
 
WHEREAS, City Council has not found that the requirements of Articles XLIII and XLIV 
(43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance have been met; 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Voitek Malinowski for waiver of 13 
additional parking spaces at the development at 35 West Square Lake Road be DENIED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

C-2 Rezoning Application (File No. Z 632-B) – Proposed Grand Troy Villas, West Side 
 of Rochester Road, North of Wattles Road, Section 15 – CR-1 to R-1T  
   
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the CR-1 to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of Rochester 
Road, north of Wattles Road, Section 15, part of parcels 88-20-15-477-016 and 88-20-15-477-
017, being approximately 2.27 acres in size, is described in the following legal descriptions and 
illustrated on the attached Exhibit drawing: 
 

T2N, R11E, SE 1/4 of Section 15 
 
Commencing at the southeast corner of said Section 15; thence N 00°16’21” W, 687.40 
ft.; thence West, 75.00 ft. to the west right-of-way line of Rochester Rd. (150 ft. wide) 
being the Point of Beginning; thence west 250.00 ft.; thence N 00°16’21” W, 365.00 ft.; 
thence S 89°52’34” E, 282.01 ft.; thence S 00°16’21” E, 244.30 ft.; thence west 32.00 ft.; 
thence S 00°16’21” E, 120.00 ft to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 2.27 ac., more or 
less, and subject to easements and restrictions of record. 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-3 Proposed Amendment to Planned Unit Development – Woodside Bible 

Church/Northwyck Condominium Planned Unit Development (PUD 1), Located on 
the East Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake Road and South of South 
Boulevard – Section 2  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the First Amendment to the Planned Unit Development Agreement for 
Woodside Bible Church/Northwyck Condominium Planned Unit Development (PUD 1), located 
on the east side of Rochester Road, north of Square Lake Road and south of South Boulevard, 
Section 2, being approximately 89.4 acres in size, is hereby GRANTED, as recommended by 
City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child 
Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the final action on the Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA 214) 
regarding regulations of Group Child Care Homes be POSTPONED until the first meeting in 
December, 2007. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 
been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 9 “E”.  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09-  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of August 28, 2006 
be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamation(s) be APPROVED: 
 
a) National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month – September, 2006  
b) Constitution Week – September 17-23, 2006   
  
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Membership Renewals Over $10,000: Southeast Michigan Council of 
Governments (SEMCOG) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to pay membership dues to the Southeast Michigan 
Council of Governments (SEMCOG) in the amount of $11,290.00, which covers the time period 
of July 15, 2006 to July 15, 2007. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – HAVEN 

Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That approval to expend funds budgeted in the 2006/2007 fiscal year to the 
HAVEN Program to provide community services to support victims of domestic assault for the 
residents of the City of Troy in the amount of $4,500.00 is hereby APPROVED, and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreement, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

Avondale Youth Assistance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That approval to expend funds budgeted in the 2006/2007 fiscal year to the 
Avondale Youth Assistance to provide counseling and community services to prevent youth 
offender recidivism to the residents of Troy who reside in the Avondale School District at a cost 
of $2,210.00, paid in one installment is hereby APPROVED, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Lower Level 

Conference Room Remote Camera System 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to furnish a two-camera Remote Camera System in the Troy City 
Hall Lower Level Conference Room is hereby AWARDED to the low bidder, VPI – Visual 
Productions, Inc. of Southfield, MI, for an estimated total cost of $25,355.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, such additional work 
is AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost, at unit prices 
contained in the schedule of values opened July 19, 2006, a copy of which SHALL BE 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Industrial Row Drive 

and Meijer Drive Reconstruction and Water Main Reconstruction 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 06-9 for Industrial Row Drive and Meijer Drive Reconstruction 
and Water Main Reconstruction, be AWARDED to Six-S, Inc., 2210 Scott Lake Road, 
Waterford, MI, 48328 for their low bid of $3,283,950.40; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required, such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Snow Removal 

Services – Home Chore Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That contracts to provide for seasonal requirements of snow removal services for 
the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional year are hereby 
AWARDED to the low bidders, O’Neal Father & Sons of Clinton Township, as primary 
contractor, and Redburn’s Snow Plowing and Lawn Maintenance, Inc., of Rochester Hills as 
secondary contractor, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened August 23, 2006, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
E-5 Application for Transfer of Class C License for Troy, Inc. 
 
(a) New License
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from Troy, Inc., to transfer ownership of 2005 Class C licensed 
business located at 1129 E. Long Lake, Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County, from Ichibang 
Corporation, Inc., and the request for a new dance-entertainment permit, be CONSIDERED for 
APPROVAL; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 
application BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 
(b) Agreement
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby APPROVES 
an agreement with Troy, Inc., to transfer ownership of 2005 Class C licensed business located 
at 1129 E. Long Lake, Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County, from Ichibang Corporation, Inc., and 
request a new dance-entertainment permit, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-6 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Watermain, Altair 

Bellingham, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-26-200-078 – Project No. 00.970.3   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Permanent Easement for Watermain from Altair Bellingham, LLC, owner 
of property having Sidwell #88-20-26-200-078, is hereby ACCEPTED; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds Office, a copy of which SHALL BE 
ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

E-7 Proposed Vogt Drainage District Enlargement Briggs Park Condominiums, Project 
No. 05.949.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Vogt Drainage District be enlarged by 6.39 acres to accommodate the 
Briggs Park Condominium development in Section 14 of the city, is hereby APPROVED.  
 
E-8 Sole Source – Truox Chlorine Companion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
WHEREAS, B&B Pools and Spas of Livonia, MI, is the authorized dealer/distributor in Michigan 
for the Truox brand products; and 
 
WHEREAS, Truox Chlorine Companion is compatible with the ECS System installed at the 
Community Center Indoor Pool, which maintains proper chemical balance without skin irritation; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase Truox Chlorine 
Companion is hereby APPROVED with B&B Pools and Spas at $15.00 off the warehouse price, 
currently at $125.50 per 50lb pail. 
 
E-9 Private Agreement for Retail Center 1422-1470 West Maple – Project No. 06.914.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the 
City of Troy and D & K Hannawa, LLC is hereby APPROVED for the installation of sidewalk, 
water main and deceleration lane at 1422-1470 W. Maple, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-10 Sole Source – East Jordan Iron Works – Complete Hydrant and Valve Repair Parts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
WHEREAS, East Jordan Iron Works, the manufacturer, has agreed to provide East Jordan 
complete hydrants, as well as hydrant and valve repair parts directly to the City of Troy at 
discounts greater than those of distributors; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a contract to provide East Jordan complete hydrants, 
and valve and hydrant repair parts is hereby APPROVED with East Jordan Iron Works at 
discounts of 49% and 46% respectively.  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

E-11 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions – Smith Middle School 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-09- 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy does hereby WAIVE the No Parking 
restrictions on the west side of Donaldson Street from Square Lake Road to Cotswold Street, 
on September 21, 2006, between the hours of 6:30 pm - 9:00 pm; November 15 and 16, 2006, 
between the hours of 11:30 am - 9:00 pm; March 8, 2007, between the hours of 11:30 am - 
9:00 pm; March 30, 2007, between the hours of 5:30 pm - 9:30 pm; and June 14, 2007, 
between the hours of 9:00 am - 12:00 noon. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 11“F” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 
shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 11 “F”.  

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA)  b) City Council Appointments:  Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities; Animal Control Appeal Board; Board of 
Canvassers; Cable Advisory Committee; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historic 
District Commission; Municipal Building Authority; Parks & Recreation 
Committee; and Troy Daze Committee 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing). Any 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor (5) – 4 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term 06/30/07 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b)  City Council Appointments
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities
Appointed by Council  (9 Regular Members; 3 Alternates) – 3 Year Terms 
 

(Alternate) Unexpired Term Expires 11/01/06 
 
Animal Control Appeal Board
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 09/30/09 
 
 Term Expires 09/30/09 
 
Board of Canvassers 
Appointed by Council (4) – 4 Year Terms 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

 
 Unexpired Term 12/31/09 
 
Cable Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 09/30/09 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Ethnic Issues Advisory Board
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 &/or 2 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term 09/30/07 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07   (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07   (Student) 
 
Historic District Commission  One member, an architect if available 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms  Two members, chosen from a list submitted by a 
  duly organized history group or groups 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 05/16/09 
 
 Term Expires 05/16/09 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Parks & Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council (10) – 3 Year Terms 
 
NOTE: City Council Appointment Term Expires 09/30/09 
 
NOTE: City Council Appointment Term Expires 09/30/09 
 
NOTE: Troy Daze Committee to forward recommendation Term Expires 11/30/06 
 
Troy Daze Committee 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

 
 Unexpired Term 11/30/06 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Proposed Amendment to Chapter 41 - Subdivision Control Ordinance 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance amending Sections 2.00, 2.99, 3.00, 3.01, 3.02, 3.03, 3.04, 
3.05, 4.06(A) and 6.00 of Chapter 41 of the Code of the City of Troy, the Subdivision Control 
Ordinance, is hereby ADOPTED as recommended by the City Attorney, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Pa 110 of 2006, Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File 

No: ZOTA 224) – Articles II, III, X, XXXIV, XXXV, and XLIII – September 18, 2006  
    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced  
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Historic District Commission/Final – June 28, 2006 
b) Troy Daze Committee/Final – July 24, 2006 
c) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 1, 2006 
d) Planning Commission/Final – August 8, 2006 
e) Troy Daze Committee/Draft – August 22, 2006 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 13 - 

J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted   
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation from Ruth A. Johnson, Oakland County Clerk/Register of Deeds 

Thanking Tonni Bartholomew and Barbara Holmes for Their Assistance in Training 
Oakland County Poll Workers  

b) Letter of Appreciation from Matthew Carpus, Ferris State University to Chief Craft for 
Allowing Him to Serve His Internship with the Troy Police Department  

c) Letter of Appreciation from Louis C. Castle to Chief Craft for the Professionalism 
Displayed by PSA Jessica Morse 

         
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Anderson Regarding 

LERN Website Featuring the Troy Parks and Recreation Webpage  
 
J-7  HAVEN Quarterly Report – April - June 2006  
 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  September 11, 2006 
 

- 14 - 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session:    
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-09- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e), Pending Litigation – Gerback v Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
RECESSED 
 
RECONVENED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, September 18, 2006 ................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, September 25, 2006 ................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, October 2, 2006 .......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, October 16, 2006 ........................................................Regular City Council 
Monday, October 23, 2006 ........................................................Regular City Council 
Monday, November 13, 2006 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, November 20, 2006 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, November 27, 2006 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, December 4, 2006 ...................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, December 18, 2006 .................................................... Regular City Council 

 



This certificate is awarded to 

In recognition of hard work and perseverance.  You are to be commended for winning 
the Gold Medal in the Standing Long Jump event at this year’s North American Final 
of the Hershey’s Track and Field Youth Program on August 5, 2006 in Hershey, 
Pennsylvania.  Your winning distance of 7 feet 4.75 inches beat your Regional distance 
of 7 feet 1 inch. You were an excellent representative for our entire community as 
well as the State of Michigan.  On behalf of the City of Troy, the Troy City Council 
and our citizens we applaud you for a job well done.   

September 11, 2006                     Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 

Rachael Zelmanski 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01a



PROCLAMATION 
National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month 

September 2006 
 
WHEREAS, Seventy-four percent of Americans say that addiction to alcohol has had some impact 
on them at some point in their lives, whether it was their own personal addiction, that of a friend or 
family member, or any other experience with addiction; and 
 
WHEREAS, A sixty-three percent majority of Americans also say that addiction to either drugs or 
alcohol has had a great deal or some impact on their lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, Stigma and discrimination present obstacles and can be a mark of disgrace to those 
with substance use disorders who need access to treatment facilities, and for those who want to 
reestablish their place in the community by entering the workforce; and  
 
WHEREAS, Educating our community about how substance use disorders affect children, families, 
and all community members is essential to overcoming stigma and discrimination; and  
 
WHEREAS, We must recognize the achievement of those who seek out treatment services and 
ensure that such services are readily available to those who need assistance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Substance use disorders are a treatable, yet serious health care problem, and we can 
take steps to address it and so build a stronger, healthier community; and 
 
WHEREAS, To help achieve this goal, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, the White House Office of National 
Drug Control Policy, and the Troy Community Coalition for the Prevention of Drug and Alcohol 
Abuse invite all residents of Troy to participate in National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery 
Month. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy hereby proclaims 
the Month of September 2006 as National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize and participate in its 
observance with appropriate programs, activities, and ceremonies supporting this year’s theme, 
“Join the Voices for Recovery: Build a Stronger, Healthier Community.” 
 
Proclaimed this 11th day of September 2006. 

CampbellLD
Text Box
A-01b



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 IN RECOGNITION OF  

CONSTITUTION WEEK 2006  
 

WHEREAS, We the People did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States 
of America to secure the blessings of liberty for ourselves and our posterity; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is important that all citizens fully understand the provisions, principles 
and meaning of the Constitution so they can support, preserve and defend it against 
encroachment; and 
 
WHEREAS, The 219th anniversary of the Constitution provides an historic opportunity 
for all Americans to learn about and to reflect upon the rights and privileges of 
citizenship and its responsibilities; and  
 
WHEREAS, The President and the Congress of the United States of America have 
designated the week of September 17–23 as Constitution Week; and 
 
WHEREAS, The people of the City of Troy do enjoy the blessings of liberty, the 
guarantees of the Bill of Rights, equal protection of the law under the Constitution, and 
the freedoms derived from it; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaims the week of September 17–23 as Constitution Week, and invites 
every citizen and institution to join the national commendation. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of Troy joins with the citizens of 
this community to acknowledge and celebrate the magnificent document that acts as a 
guardian of our liberties and affords citizens their rights under a limited government in a 
Republic dedicated to rule by law. 
 
Signed this 11th day of September 2006. 

CampbellLD
Text Box
A-01c



 
DATE:  August 29, 2006 

  
 

 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 

Parking Variance Request  
   35 W. Square Lake Road 
 

 
 

 
We have received an application from Voitek Malinowski of Quality Care 
Rehabilitation Professionals, Inc. to alter an existing commercial building at 35 W. 
Square Lake Road to convert it into medical offices.  Applying the requirements for 
parking for medical offices of Section 40.21.73 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance we 
find that a minimum of 27 parking spaces are required for a building of this size.  
The site plan indicates that only 14 parking spaces are available on the site.  As 
such, the permit application has been denied.  In response to our denial, the 
applicants have filed a request for parking variance for the 13-space deficiency. 
 
A Public Hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of September 11, 2006, in 
accordance with Section 44.01.00.   
 
We have enclosed copies of the petitioner’s application and supporting 
documentation as well as a copy of the site plan and floor plan of the facility for 
your reference.  We will be happy to provide additional information regarding this 
request if you desire. 
 
 

holmesba
Text Box
C-01



 



 



 



 



 





 



 



 



 



 1

DATE: August 29, 2006 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Public Hearing – Rezoning Application (File No: Z 632-B) – 

Proposed Grand Troy Villas, West side of Rochester Road, North of Wattles 
Road, Section 15 – CR-1 to R-1T 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan and compatible 
with the existing zoning districts and land uses.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval of the rezoning request at the June 13, 2006 Regular meeting.  City Management 
recommends approval of the rezoning application.   
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
A valid rezoning protest petition was presented to the City Clerk’s Office on April 5, 2006.  
The petition was signed by 100% of property owners of land within 100 feet of the parcel 
boundary (excluding public property).  The rezoning application can only be approved by a 
2/3 vote of City Council. 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
Jay Balan and Bala Murthy. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Rochester Road, north of Wattles, in Section 15. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 2.27 net acres in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The property is presently vacant. 
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
CR-1 One Family Residential Cluster District. 
 
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
R-1T One Family Attached Residential District. 

campbellld
Text Box
C-02



 2

Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes 8 attached townhouse condominiums. 
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: R-1C One Family Residential. 
South: R-1C One Family Residential. 
East: R-1T One Family Attached Residential District. 
West: R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: Single family residential. 
South: Single family residential. 
East: Single family residential. 
West: Single family residential. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed R-1T One Family Attached Zoning District and 
Potential Build-out Scenario:  
 
 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
 All principal uses permitted and as regulated in the nearest R-1A through R-1E One 

Family Residential Districts. 
 
 Two family dwellings developed in accordance with the provisions of the 

Condominium Act, MCL 559.1, et seq. 
 
 One family attached dwellings as defined in sub-Section 04.20.44 developed in 

accordance with the provisions of the Condominium Act, MCL 559.1, et seq. 
  Accessory buildings and uses customarily incidental to the above principal uses. 

 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL: 
 
 Churches and other facilities normally incidental thereto. 
 
 Schools. 
 
 Child care centers. 
 
 Utility and public service buildings and uses. 
 
Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcel fronts on Rochester Road.   



 3

Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
The applicant will have to provide on-site storm water detention and all other utilities. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on the 
property. 
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan classifies the parcel as Medium Density Residential.  Medium 
Density Residential correlates with the R-1T One Family Attached Residential Zoning 
District in the Future Land Use Plan.  The parcel has been classified as Medium Density 
Residential since 1999. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards: 
Article 12.40.01 states that the R-1T (One-family Attached Residential) District may be 
applied to property when one or more of the following conditions prevail: 
 
 (A) When the application of such a classification is consistent with the intent of the 

Master Land Use Plan, and therefore involves areas indicated as medium density or 
high density residential. 

 
 (B) When the application of such a classification would be an integral part of a planned 

residential development approach, such as a planned neighborhood development 
(34.50.00), wherein the overall density is consistent with the intent of the Master 
Land Use Plan. 

 
The application meets the Location Standards of the R-1T District. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
2. Protest petition, submitted to Clerk’s Office on April 5, 2006. 
3. Letters from residents (7). 

  
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File (Z 632-B) 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-632 B Troy Villas Sec 15\CC Public Hearing Z-632 9 11 06.doc 







JO
H

N
 R

C
R

O
O

K
S

WATTLES

A
D

A
M

S

C
O

O
LID

G
E

LONG LAKE

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

BIG BEAVER

LIV
E

R
N

O
IS

SOUTH BLVD

SQUARE LAKE

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

S
TE

P
H

E
N

S
O

N

M
A

IN R
O

C
H

E
ST

ER

I75

MAPLE



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

REZONING REQUEST
FROM CR-1 TO R-1T



HOLL
Y

BRAHMS

MAYA

GARWOOD

R
E

N
E

E

W
ILLO

W 
C

R
E

E
K

BARCLAY 
CT

RAND
ALL

LORENZO CT
BARCLA

Y

R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

LAMB

REZONING REQUEST (REVISED)
PROPOSED GRAND TROY VILLA CONDOMINIUM
FROM CR-1 TO R-1T
W SIDE OF ROCHESTER, N OF WATTLES
SEC. 15 (Z-632 B)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet



HOLL
Y

BRAHMS

MAYA

GARWOOD

R
E

N
E

E

W
ILLO

W 
C

R
E

E
K

BARCLAY 
CT

RAND
ALL

LORENZO CT
BARCLA

Y

R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

LAMB

(B-2)
(P-
1)

(R-1C)

(R-1T)

(CR-1)

(O-1)

REZONING REQUEST (REVISED)
PROPOSED GRAND TROY VILLA CONDOMINIUM
FROM CR-1 TO R-1T
W SIDE OF ROCHESTER, N OF WATTLES
SEC. 15 (Z-632 B)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet



























































 1

 
DATE: September 5, 2006 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark S. Stimac, Building and Zoning Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Public Hearing – Proposed Amendment to Planned Unit 

Development – Woodside Bible Church/Northwyck Condominium Planned 
Unit Development (PUD 1), located on the east side of Rochester Road, 
north of Square Lake Road and south of South Boulevard, Section 2 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Woodside Bible Church requested to amend PUD 1 to permit a freestanding sign for 
Woodside Bible Church along Rochester Road.  The Planning Commission held a Public 
Hearing for this amendment at the October 11, 2005 Regular meeting and recommended 
approval of the amendment.  City Council has the authority to approve the proposed 
amendment to PUD 1. 
 
City Management determined that the placement and bulk of the sign is not a health and 
safety concern.  The landscaping and retaining wall at the base of the sign soften its 
mass.  In addition, the sheer size of the church and site diminishes the impact of the sign.  
The applicant has agreed to plant an additional 70 trees on the site as a public benefit.  
City Management recommends approval of the amendment to PUD 1 and that the Mayor 
and City Clerk be authorized to execute the First Amendment to the Development 
Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The sign was not included in the approved PUD document, but was constructed. The 
applicant submitted plans after construction (Sheet Number A-065).  The V-shaped sign 
has two sign faces that measure collectively 276 square feet in area, and is located 
approximately 4 feet from the Rochester Road right-of-way.  The property is zoned PUD 1.  
There are no specific sign standards for PUD’s, as signage details are typically 
negotiated on a case-by-case basis during the PUD approval process.  For comparison 
purposes, standards for signs in the C-F district include a minimum setback of 10 feet 
from the right-of-way and a maximum of one sign not to exceed 100 square feet in area.  

campbellld
Text Box
C-03



 2

Sheet A-065 includes landscape materials for the front and rear of the sign, including the 
area inside the V-shape of the sign.  This assists in softening the relatively large space.  
In addition, the proposed block retaining wall and other plantings around the sign softens 
the mass of the sign.  The applicant intends to plant 70 additional trees throughout the 
site as a public benefit, in addition to the trees required for Final PUD Approval.  
Representatives of the Planning Department walked a portion of the site and confirmed 
that at least 40 5-foot high to 6-foot high coniferous trees were planted south of the 
church.  The applicant is required to plant the additional trees no later than October 1, 
2006.  Finally, the applicant is required to provide a Landscaping Plan indicating location, 
size and species of trees no later than October 21, 2006.  The Landscape Analyst shall 
verify the plantings.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: ___________________ __________ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm Date 
 City Attorney 
 
 
Attachments 
1. First Amendment to Development Agreement. 
2. Letters of opposition (4). 
 
Prepared by RBS, MFM 
 
cc: File/PUD 1 
 Applicant 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD-001 Woodside Bible Church PUD\CC Public Hearing PUD-1 9 11 06.doc 
 
 

























 1 
 

 
DATE: September 5, 2006 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 

214) – Article X, Group Child Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E 
Districts 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
In light of the response from the State of Michigan, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
City Management recommends that City Council postpone final action regarding 
group child care homes and ZOTA 214 until the first meeting in December 2007.  In 
essence, the State of Michigan will take approximately 14 to 18 months to review and 
potentially revise the Michigan Building Code regarding Group Child Care Homes. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On March 27, 2006, City Council recommended that group child care homes be 
permitted by right subject to special conditions.  Furthermore, City Council directed 
City Administration to prepare draft ordinance language for group child care homes in 
the R-1A through R-1E districts that incorporates City Council, City staff and group 
child care home comments. 
 
On April 24, 2006, City staff conducted a meeting with group and family child care 
home providers.  The purpose of the meeting was to get input from the child care 
providers in the drafting of an ordinance that will permit group child care homes in the 
R-1A through R-1E districts within the City of Troy.  On May 1, 2006, City staff 
conducted a meeting with neighbors of family and group child care homes to obtain 
their input.   
 
On July 10, 2006, City Council postponed the item until the Regular City Council 
Meeting scheduled for Monday, September 11, 2006, for the purpose of addressing 
concerns raised by City Council.   
 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\CC Memo ZOTA 214 09 11 06.doc 

CampbellLD
Text Box
D-01



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, August 28, 2006, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:34 P.M. 
 
Father Ron Jozwiak – St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church gave the Invocation and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling  
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak (Absent) 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Howrylak   
 
Resolution #2006-08-337 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That Council Member Howrylak’s absence at the Regular City Council and Closed 
Session meetings of August 28, 2006 is EXCUSED due to being out of the county.  
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations on the Big Beaver Corridor Study:  a) Birchler Arroyo Associates, 
Inc.; b) City Manager Phil Nelson    

 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order 
of Business, Article 5 A. 
 
Resolution #2006-08-338  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business, Article 5-A. Certificates of Recognition and AUTHORIZES 
City Council to receive a presentation from Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc., and to discuss and 
take action on the Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

Vote on Approval of Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
Resolution #2006-08-339 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) has commissioned a complete study 
focused on the continued vitality of the Big Beaver corridor as a regional economic destination 
point and a world class boulevard;  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has a vested interest in continued development and increasing the 
quality of life and other opportunities for our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council wishes to continue to determine the potential impact of the 
proposed Big Beaver development on the community and its investors; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the key concepts included in the plan are hereby 
adopted by the City Council; and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That staff be DIRECTED to complete a short-
term Financial Plan complete with 5 to 6 year Capital Improvements Plan; RECOMMEND 
criteria to show who would pay for recommended plan features; INVESTIGATE any and all 
grant possibilities as well as potential financial partnerships; INVESTIGATE staffing or 
personnel needs including the City Attorney’s Office and to formulate ideas and solutions for 
meeting possible extra time and other resource demands made on staff in the coming years; 
and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That in concert with the Troy City Council, the 
Troy Planning Commission and City staff that the Troy Downtown Development Authority be 
DESIGNATED as the lead agency in the development and implementation of the principles and 
elements of the Big Beaver Corridor Study.  
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  
  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 No Public Hearings 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 Rezoning Application (File No. Z 717) – Proposed Medical/General Office Building, 
Northwest Corner of Lovell and Rochester Road, Section 3 – R-1C to O-1  

 
Resolution #2006-08-340 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1C to O-1 rezoning request, located on the northwest corner of Lovell 
and Rochester, in Section 3, part of parcel 88-20-03-226-104, being 0.994 acres in size, is 
described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached Certificate of Survey 
drawing: 

 
T2N, R11E, NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3 
 
Commencing at the East ¼ Corner of said Section 3; thence N 01°46'00" 
W (Recorded as N 01°21'08" W) along the east line of Section 3, 1831.21 
ft. and S 88°38'24" W, 80.00 ft. to the Point of Beginning being at the 
intersection of the west line of Rochester Rd. (M-150) and the north line of 
Lovell Ave.; thence continuing S 88°38'24" W, along the north line of Lovell 
Ave., 221.00 ft.; thence N 01°46'00" W, 195.90 ft.; thence N 88°38'24" E 
(Recorded as N 89°03'37" E), 221.00 ft. to the west line of Rochester Rd.; 
thence S 01°46'00" E along said west line, 195.90 ft. to the Point of 
Beginning. Containing 0.994 ac., more or less, and subject to easements 
and restrictions of record; and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Lambert, Stine, Schilling, Broomfield  
No:  Beltramini 
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2006-08-341 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items E-4a and E-13, which shall be considered after Consent 
Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-2 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of August 14, 2006 
be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):  None Submitted 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Bids – Food Services  
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposal received to provide five (5) year requirements of food service at 
the Community Center and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course with an option to renew for five (5) 
additional years which opened August 14, 2006, is hereby REJECTED, and the contract will be 
re-bid under revised specifications. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Annual Flowers and 

Bedding Plants  
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide seasonal requirements of annual flowers and bedding 
plants for 2007 is hereby AWARDED to the low bidder, Dinser’s Greenhouse, Inc. of Novi, MI, 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened August 15, 2006, for an estimated total 
cost of $9,360.00; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, If additional annuals or bedding plants are required, such 
additional materials are AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 20% of the estimated total 
cost or $1,872.00. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 
(NLC) 83rd Congress of Cities & Exposition  

 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That those Council members interested are AUTHORIZED to attend the National 
League of Cities (NLC) 83rd Congress of Cities & Exposition in Reno, Nevada, December 5 - 9, 
2006 in accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 
Funds for City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 
(NLC) Finance, Administration and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) Fall 
Steering Committee Meeting  

 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-4e 
 
RESOLVED, That Council Member Robin Beltramini is AUTHORIZED to attend the National 
League of Cities (NLC) Finance, Administration and Intergovernmental Relations (FAIR) Fall 
Steering Committee Meeting in San Antonio, Texas from October 12 - 14, 2006 in accordance 
with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
E-5 City Manager Recruitment – Final Invoice Approval – The Mercer Group   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-5 
 
WHEREAS, On January 23, 2006 City Council approved an amount not-to-exceed $20,000.00 
to The Mercer Group for executive recruitment services (Resolution #2006-01-030); and 
 
WHEREAS, The final notification of interview dates created short notice for the consultants to 
purchase airline tickets and resulted in a 50% increase in airfare costs; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a total of $20,150.27 be APPROVED as final total 
payment to the Mercer Group. 
 
E-6 Private Agreement for Kona Grill – Project No. 06.912.3   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-6 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Kona Grill, is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of water main on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-7 Private Agreement for Walsh College – Project No. 06.910.3   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Walsh College, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of a public water main, storm sewer, detention and paving on the site and in the 
adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

E-8 Approval of Subcontract with Testing Engineers & Consultants, Inc. for Testing 
Services Provided for the Widening of Big Beaver from Rochester to Dequindre – 
Contract No. 05-4   

 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-8 
 
RESOLVED, That Subcontract No. 05-5169/S1, between the City of Troy and Testing 
Engineers & Consultants, Inc. for testing services provided for the widening of Big Beaver from 
Rochester to Dequindre is hereby APPROVED at a cost to the City of Troy not to exceed 
$31,961.34, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the subcontract, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of the meeting.  
 
E-9 Approval to Waive Parking Restrictions – Congregation Shir Tikvah   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-9 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy does hereby WAIVE the No Parking 
restrictions on the east side of Northfield Parkway from the parking lot entrance to Congregation 
Shir Tikvah to the entrance to Boulan Park, on September 22, 2006, 7:00 pm – 11:00 pm; 
September 23, 2006, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm; October 1, 2006, 7:00 pm – 11:00 pm; and October 2, 
2006, 9:00 am – 9:00 pm. 
 
E-10 Private Agreement for Carlton Villas Condominiums – Project No. 05.910.3   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-10 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Chary, LLC, is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water main, paving, sidewalks, detention and soil erosion on 
the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
E-11 Private Agreement for Behr America – Project No. 06.916.3   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-11 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Behr America, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of a public water main, detention and soil erosion on the site and in the adjacent 
right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-12 Approval of Contract No. 06-5417 with MDOT for Right-of-Way Acquisition for the 

Reconstruction and Widening of Wattles Road, 1,000 Feet East and West of 
Rochester Road – Project No. 1.106.5   

 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-12 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That Contract No. 06-5417 between the City of Troy and the Michigan Department 
of Transportation for right-of-way acquisition for Wattles Road, 1,000 feet east and west of 
Rochester Road, Project No. 01.106.5, is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-14 Fifth Amendment to Consent Judgment – K-Mart/Sheffield   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-14 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Fifth Order Amending Consent Judgment, as well as the revised 
site plan that is incorporated in the matter of Diamond Troy JV, LLC, GM Equities LLC, Kmart 
Corporation and Sheffield Office II, LLC v City of Troy is hereby APPROVED by the City of 
Troy, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-15 Approval of MDOT Intermodal Passenger Station Capital Contract No. 2006-0537   
 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-15 
 
RESOLVED, That MDOT Contract No. 2006-0537 between the City of Troy and the Michigan 
Department of Transportation, for the planning and design of an intermodal transportation 
facility in the City of Troy, with participation from the MDOT in the amount of $350,000.00, is 
hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-16 Approval of Contract No. 06-5418 with MDOT for Right-of-Way Acquisition for the 

Reconstruction and Widening of Rochester Road, Torpey to Barclay – Project No. 
99.203.5   

 
Resolution #2006-08-341-E-16 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 06-5418 between the City of Troy and the Michigan Department 
of Transportation for right-of-way acquisition for Rochester Road, Torpey to Barclay, Project No. 
99.203.5, is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Youth Assistance  
 
Resolution #2006-08-342 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Broomfield  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That approval to expend funds budgeted in the 2006/2007 fiscal year to the Troy 
Youth Assistance to provide diversion programs and community services to the residents of the 
City of Troy at a cost of $35,000.00, paid in quarterly installments is hereby APPROVED; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE 
the agreements to fund these services, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
E-13 Private Agreement for Briggs Park Condominiums – Project No. 05.949.3   
 
Resolution #2006-08-343 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and APR Development LLC, is hereby APPROVED for 
the installation of public and private roads pursuant to Chapter 39 of the City Code, Section 
12.50.04, water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention, sidewalks, soil erosion and 
landscaping on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Downtown 
Development Authority and b) City Council Appointments:  Advisory Committee 
for Senior Citizens 

 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   
 
Resolution #2006-08-344 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Downtown Development Authority  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

Appointed by Mayor  (13) – 4 Year Terms 
 
Douglas J. Schroeder Term Expires 09/30/2010 
 
William Kennis Term Expires 09/30/2010 
 
Ernest C. Reschke Term Expires 09/30/2010 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2006-08-345 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Mary Sarossy Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  
 
F-2 Bid Waiver – HVAC Rooftop Replacements – Troy Public Library 
 
Resolution #2006-08-346 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
WHEREAS, MCMI of Sterling Heights is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the 
Andover Building Automation System; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is a direct distributor of Lennox equipment and purchases directly 
from the manufacturer, Lennox Industries of Troy, MI; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City has standardized on Lennox rooftop units for its HVAC systems and the 
Andover system to control them; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That formal bidding procedures are hereby WAIVED and the 
City of Troy is AUTHORIZED to enter into contracts with Lennox Industries and MCMI to 
provide three (3) computer controlled rooftop heating and air conditioning units at the Troy 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

Public Library for an estimated total project cost of $88,000.00, as outlined in Detailed Cost 
Estimates, Appendix A; and  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon 
contractor(s) submission of properly executed insurance certificate(s) and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Pa 110 of 2006, Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File 

No. ZOTA 224) – Articles II, III, X, XXXIV, XXXV and XLIII – September 18, 2006  
b) Rezoning Application (File No. Z 632-B) – Proposed Grand Troy Villas, West Side of 

Rochester Road, North of Wattles Road, Section 15 – CR-1 to R-1T – September 11, 
2006  

c) Proposed Amendment to Planned Unit Development – Woodside Bible 
Church/Northwyck Condominium Planned Unit Development (PUD 1), Located on the 
East Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake Road and South of South 
Boulevard, Section 2 – September 11, 2006 

Noted and Filed 
    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced  
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – June 13, 2006 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – July 12, 2006 
c) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – July 18, 2006  
d) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – August 1, 2006  
e) Planning Commission/Draft – August 8, 2006  
f) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – August 15, 2006  

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letters of Appreciation to Tonni Bartholomew and Barbara Holmes from Angie Done, 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities, Regarding the Demonstration of the 
AutoMARK Voter Assist Terminal  

b) Letter of Thanks to the Parks and Recreation Department from Carol Kulish Regarding 
the Removal of the Trees and Vines  

c) Letter of Appreciation to Tonni Bartholomew from Mary Kerwin Commending the Efforts 
on Election Day 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) Resolution from the City of Ferndale Opposing the Ballot Proposal to Ban Affirmative 

Action 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-6  Communication from City Attorney’s Office Regarding Appeal of Hooters Lawsuit 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-7  Communication from WOW Regarding Earning Top Carrier Position in the 2006 

Cable/Satellite Satisfaction Survey and Acquisition of SIGECOM 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-8  Certificate of Appreciation Awarded to the City of Troy from Gleaners Community 

Food Bank of Southeastern Michigan for Joining the Food Fight on Big Beaver  
Noted and Filed 

 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session   
 
Resolution #2006-08-347 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Stine  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e), Pending Litigation – Hooters v. Troy. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  August 28, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

Yes: All-6  
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:43 P.M. 
  
The meeting RECONVENED at 10:13 P.M. 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 10:14 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



PROCLAMATION 
National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month 

September 2006 
 
WHEREAS, Seventy-four percent of Americans say that addiction to alcohol has had some impact 
on them at some point in their lives, whether it was their own personal addiction, that of a friend or 
family member, or any other experience with addiction; and 
 
WHEREAS, A sixty-three percent majority of Americans also say that addiction to either drugs or 
alcohol has had a great deal or some impact on their lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, Stigma and discrimination present obstacles and can be a mark of disgrace to those 
with substance use disorders who need access to treatment facilities, and for those who want to 
reestablish their place in the community by entering the workforce; and  
 
WHEREAS, Educating our community about how substance use disorders affect children, families, 
and all community members is essential to overcoming stigma and discrimination; and  
 
WHEREAS, We must recognize the achievement of those who seek out treatment services and 
ensure that such services are readily available to those who need assistance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Substance use disorders are a treatable, yet serious health care problem, and we can 
take steps to address it and so build a stronger, healthier community; and 
 
WHEREAS, To help achieve this goal, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, the White House Office of National 
Drug Control Policy, and the Troy Community Coalition for the Prevention of Drug and Alcohol 
Abuse invite all residents of Troy to participate in National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery 
Month. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy hereby proclaims 
the Month of September 2006 as National Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery Month; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize and participate in its 
observance with appropriate programs, activities, and ceremonies supporting this year’s theme, 
“Join the Voices for Recovery: Build a Stronger, Healthier Community.” 
 
Proclaimed this 11th day of September 2006. 

CampbellLD
Text Box
E-03a



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 IN RECOGNITION OF  

CONSTITUTION WEEK 2006  
 

WHEREAS, We the People did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States 
of America to secure the blessings of liberty for ourselves and our posterity; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is important that all citizens fully understand the provisions, principles 
and meaning of the Constitution so they can support, preserve and defend it against 
encroachment; and 
 
WHEREAS, The 219th anniversary of the Constitution provides an historic opportunity 
for all Americans to learn about and to reflect upon the rights and privileges of 
citizenship and its responsibilities; and  
 
WHEREAS, The President and the Congress of the United States of America have 
designated the week of September 17–23 as Constitution Week; and 
 
WHEREAS, The people of the City of Troy do enjoy the blessings of liberty, the 
guarantees of the Bill of Rights, equal protection of the law under the Constitution, and 
the freedoms derived from it; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaims the week of September 17–23 as Constitution Week, and invites 
every citizen and institution to join the national commendation. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of Troy joins with the citizens of 
this community to acknowledge and celebrate the magnificent document that acts as a 
guardian of our liberties and affords citizens their rights under a limited government in a 
Republic dedicated to rule by law. 
 
Signed this 11th day of September 2006. 

CampbellLD
Text Box
E-03b



 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT
 

 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to the City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Membership Renewals Over $10,000: Southeast Michigan Council of 
Governments (SEMCOG)  

 
DATE:   August 30, 2006 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
As southeast Michigan’s regional planner, SEMCOG’s essential functions include: 
 
 Assisting local governments in planning for common needs and in recognizing regional 

opportunities.  
 Facilitating cooperation among local governments, educational institutions, and state and federal 

agencies for mutual benefit.  
 Advocating for changes in public policy when state or federal legislative action is necessary.  

 
The City of Troy has been a member of SEMCOG since 1968. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Funds are available in Council’s membership and dues account. 
 
LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no policy considerations associated with this item. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends authorization for the expenditure of funds for membership dues to SEMCOG for 
the period of July 15, 2006 - July 15, 2007. 
 
 
 
MR/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2006\09.11.06 - Standard Purchasing Resolution 9 - SEMCOG Dues 

CampbellLD
Text Box
E-04a





 
August 28, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   Phillip Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:    Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
               Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval To Expend 

Budgeted Funds– HAVEN Program 
 
 
APPROVAL TO EXPEND FUNDS 
 
City management requests approval to provide funding to the HAVEN Program, during 
the 2006/2007 fiscal year at a cost to the City of Troy of $4,500.00, to be paid in one 
installment.   
 
HISTORY 
 
The services provided by the HAVEN Program include: the Domestic Violence 
Counseling Program, Sexual Assault/Child Abuse Treatment Program, Court Advocacy 
Counseling/First Response Team, Residential Program, and Men Exercising Non-
Violent Skills Counseling Program. 
 
 
BUDGET 
 
The Police Department account #305.7802.108 has been designated for the funding of 
this program.   
 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality:  _________________________    ______________  
         Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney     Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Terry Colussi, Office Coordinator 

holmesba
Text Box
E-04b



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND HAVEN, INC. 
 

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, 
Troy, Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and Haven, Inc., 92 
Whittemore, Pontiac, Michigan  48342, a Michigan non-profit  corporation, (hereinafter 
referred to as “HAVEN”),  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide crisis intervention, shelter, advocacy, 
individual, group and family counseling for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault 
and child abuse; and to further provide for counseling to the perpetrators of domestic 
violence in an attempt to prevent further violence from occurring; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the general purpose of the HAVEN is to provide available shelter to 
citizens who are forced to escape from the home where violence occurs; and to provide 
ongoing counseling to help heal the damage caused by these terrible crimes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, HAVEN also provides a 24-hour crisis line for immediate assistance 
for the citizens of the City, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the 
citizens of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants 
hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 
HAVENS RESPONSIBILITIES.   
 

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to 
be provided by HAVEN is as follows: 

 
 A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or 
counselor on staff at HAVEN or available for consultation to HAVEN, shall 
supervise all activities ongoing under the HAVEN program consisting of, but not 
limited to, crisis intervention, shelter, advocacy, individual, group and family 
counseling for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and child abuse. 
HAVEN shall also maintain a 24-hour crisis line to provide immediate assistance 
to the citizens of the City and others who are in need of such assistance. 

 
B. Other project responsibilities include, but are not limited to, counseling 

for the perpetrators of domestic violence in an attempt to prevent further violence 
from occurring. 

 
  C.  HAVEN will continue to provide service at the current level or greater. 
 

 1



2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be  
maintained on file at HAVEN and will be available for  inspection by the CITY 
on request. 

 
3.  Location of Facility.  HAVEN shall provide an office and/or treatment facility 
at 92 Whittemore, Pontiac, Michigan  48342. The CITY shall be notified 
immediately of any relocation or planned relocation of the facility.  HAVEN shall 
maintain “safe houses: in the area for use by its citizens and that the locations of 
those “safe house” shall remain confidential for the protections of the residents. 

 
4.  Service Documentation.  HAVEN shall provide a quarterly report which may 
be in the form of minutes from monthly HAVEN Board of Directors meetings to 
the CITY in October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the 
following information: 

 
A.  Data regarding  HAVEN’s operation, including but not limited to, the 
number of persons serviced by HAVEN programs, attendance records for 
counseling and programs, duration of programs, etc. 

 
  B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s). 
 
  C.  All community and special projects undertaken by HAVEN. 
 
  D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 
                         jeopardizing the confidentiality of the HAVEN clientele. 
 

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  HAVEN shall maintain an accounting system to identify 
and support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are 
provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 
consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, 
and general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers 
and receipts that detail the reason for the transaction. 

 
HAVEN shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year, 
which falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These 
budgets shall show the HAVEN budget, total expenditures, and expenditures 
funded and claimed to other funding sources. 

 
HAVEN shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be 
in the form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the HAVEN Board of 
Directors in October, January, April and July, including total income and 
expenditures for the previous three (3) months. 

 
HAVEN agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents 
relevant to this Agreement for six years after final payment.   

 

 2



6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, HAVEN will review with the 
CITY staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are 
appropriate shelter and counseling activities which may be utilized by citizens.  

 
7.  Confidentiality.   The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants 
for services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance 
of the Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the 
administration of the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be 
consistent with all statutory requirements. 

 
8.  Subcontracts.  HAVEN shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any 
subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 
approval of the CITY. 

 
9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  HAVEN shall indemnify, defend, pay on 
behalf of save and hold harmless the CITY, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees, volunteers, officers, agents, and affiliated entities against and from 
any losses, damages, judgments, claims, demands, suits, expenses, costs, and 
liabilities, personal injury or death and/or property damage, including attorney 
fees, interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused directly or 
indirectly by any act or omission of HAVEN or its officers, directors, employees, 
agents or volunteers.  
 
10. Insurance.  HAVEN shall present to the CITY documentation that is 
satisfactory to the CITY that indicates that HAVEN is covered under a policy of 
insurance or self-insurance which is satisfactory to the CITY and which names the 
City as an additional insured. 
 
11.  Discrimination prohibited.  HAVEN shall not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, 
conditions, or privileges of employment, on a matter directly or indirectly related 
to employment, because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, 
weight, or marital status pursuant to the Elliot Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 
453.  HAVEN shall comply with the provisions of the Michigan Handicappers 
Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 220 and the Federal Rehabilitations Act of 1973, 
P.A. 93-112, 87 Stat. 394 , which requires that no employee or client or otherwise, 
qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by reason of his handicap, be 
excluded from participation, be denied the benefits of or be subjected to, 
discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal assistance.  No 
person shall, on the grounds of  race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin, 
height, weight, handicap, or marital status, be excluded from participation in, be 
denied the proceeds of, or be subject to discrimination in the performance of this 
contract.  HAVEN shall comply with all applicable regulations promulgated 
pursuant to the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended. 
 

 3



12.  Prohibition of Political and Religious Activity.  There shall be no religious 
worship, instruction, or proselytization as part of, or in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement.  None of the funds, materials, property or 
services under this Agreement shall be used in the performance of services under 
this Agreement for any partisan political activity, including lobbying, as specified 
in Federal Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations – 
lobbying revisions, or to further the election, defeat, recall, impeachment, 
appointment or dismissal of any candidate for or from any public office. 

 
CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 The CITY hereby agrees to pay to HAVEN an amount not to exceed $ 4,500.00 
for services performed under this Agreement.  Payment will be made in one payment in 
the fall of 2006. 
 
 Obligations incurred by HAVEN prior to or after the period covered by this 
Agreement shall be excluded. 
 
MUTUAL COVENANTS 
 

1. Cancellation of Agreement.   If the CITY determines that HAVEN fails or has 
failed to comply with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its 
responsibility as indicated in the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the 
methods and techniques being utilized in accomplishing the goals of this 
Agreement are not acceptable or compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the 
CITY reserves the right to cancel this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to HAVEN.  If HAVEN becomes defunct, HAVEN will reimburse 
the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of termination. 

 
2.  Employees of HAVEN.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of 
HAVEN shall not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any 
purposes solely because of their participation with HAVEN. 

 
3.  Independent Contractors.  HAVEN is an independent contractor, and its 
agents, employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This 
Agreement is not a joint venture for the profit of either party. 

 
4.  Compliance with Laws.  HAVEN shall be responsible for compliance with all 
Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance 
results in material breach of the Agreement. 
 
5.  Notices.  Whenever under this Agreement provision is made for notice of any 
kind, unless otherwise herein expressly provided, it shall be in writing and shall 
be served personally or sent by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, 
to the addresses stated below, or such other address as either of the parties may 

 4



subsequently designate in writing by notice to the other party in the manner 
required hereunder:  
 
 Notice to City:          Tonni Bartholomew 
             City Clerk, City of Troy 
             500 W. Big Beaver Road 
                                       Troy, Michigan  48084 
 
 Notice to Haven:       Beth Morrison, President & CEO 
              HAVEN, INC. 
              92 Whittemore Street 
              Pontiac, Michigan  48342 
 
6.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between 
HAVEN and the CITY with respect to the subject matter hereof; and there are no 
other further written or oral understandings or agreements with respect hereto.  
 
7.  Modification.  No variation or modification of this Agreement and no waiver 
of its provisions shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the parties.        

 
8.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of July 1, 
2006 and shall terminate on June 30, 2007 unless terminated under the provisions 
set forth in this Agreement. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and HAVEN have caused this Agreement to 
be executed by their respective authorized officers. 
 
 
WITNESSES:      CITY OF TROY 
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 

____________________________                           ______________________________ 
       Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 
 
WITNESSES:      HAVEN, INC. 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
       Beth Morrison, President & CEO 
 
____________________________    

 5



 
August 24, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:    Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
               Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval To Expend 

Budgeted Funds– Avondale Youth Assistance 
 
 
APPROVAL TO EXPEND FUNDS  
 
City management requests approval to provide funding to the Avondale Youth 
Assistance during the 2006/2007fiscal year at a cost to the City of Troy of $2,210.00, to 
be paid in one installment.  
 
HISTORY  
 
The Avondale Youth Assistance will provide community services to Troy families 
residing within the Avondale School District in an effort to strengthen youth and families 
and reduce the incidence of delinquency, abuse and neglect.  
 
BUDGET  
 
The Police Department account #305.7802.104 has been designated for the funding of 
this program.  
 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: ___________________________________  

   Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney Date  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Terry Colussi, Office Coordinator 

holmesba
Text Box
E-04c



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND AVONDALE YOUTH 
ASSISTANCE 

 
 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, 
Troy, Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and the Avondale Youth 
Assistance, P.O. Box 214257, Auburn Hills, Michigan  48321, , a Michigan non-profit 
organization, (hereinafter referred to as “AYA”),  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide for a problem-solving service for youth 
and parents through individual, group, and family counseling to enable those served to 
cope with problems adversely affecting the ability of the youth to make optimal use of 
their world, i.e. social adjustment, work adjustment; and to provide free, on-site and off-
site service for youth, especially those who cannot afford private services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide youth residents of the City an 
opportunity to participate in the AYA program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the general purpose of the AYA is to provide opportunities for 
mental, social and physical growth and development of youth; and 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the 
youth of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants hereinafter 
contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 
AYA RESPONSIBILITIES.   
 

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to 
be provided by AYA is as follows: 

 
 A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or 
counselor, on staff at AYA shall be available to the youths of the community who 
are having difficulty in their personal and social adjustments.  This person will 
work with youths, parents, schools and other community organizations, consistent 
with their professional training and licensing, in helping the youth grow towards a 
more satisfactory adjustment.  The worker will act as a liaison for the youth, 
agencies, and family. 

 
B.  AYA shall also offer programs to resident youth which are designed to 

further the social and emotional needs of the youth. 
 
  C.  AYA will continue to provide service at the current level or greater. 
 

 1



2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be 
provided to the CITY, will be maintained on file at AYA, and will be available 
for inspection by the CITY on request. 

 
3.  Location of Facility.  AYA shall provide an office or treatment facility within 
a reasonable distance from the CITY. The CITY shall be notified immediately of 
any relocation or planned relocation of the facility. 

 
4.  Service Documentation.  AYA shall provide a quarterly report which may be 
in the form of minutes from monthly AYA Board of Directors meetings to the 
CITY in October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the 
following information: 

 
A.  Data regarding AYA’s operation, including but not limited to, the 
number of persons serviced by AYA programs, attendance records for 
counseling and programs, duration of programs, etc. 

 
  B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s). 
 
  C.  All community and special projects undertaken by AYA. 
 
  D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 
                         jeopardizing the confidentiality of the AYA clientele. 
 

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  AYA shall maintain an accounting system to identify 
and support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are 
provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 
consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, 
and general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers 
and receipts that detail the reason for the transaction. 

 
AYA shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year 
which falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These 
budgets shall show the AYA budget, total expenditures, and expenditures funded 
and claimed to other funding sources. 

 
AYA shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be in 
the form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the AYA Board of 
Directors in October, January, April and July, including total income and 
expenditures for the previous three (3) months. 

 
AYA agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents relevant to 
this Agreement for six years after final payment.   

 
6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, AYA will review with the 
CITY staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are 

 2



appropriate educational guidance and counseling activities which may be utilized 
by the youth.   

 
7.  Confidentiality.   The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants 
for services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance 
of the Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the 
administration of the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be 
consistent with all statutory requirements. 

 
8.  Subcontracts.  AYA shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any 
subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 
approval of the CITY. 

 
9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  AYA shall indemnify, save and hold harmless 
the CITY, its employees, officers, and agents, and affiliated entities from any 
losses, damages, judgments, claims, expenses, costs, and liabilities, including 
attorney fees, interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused 
directly or indirectly by any act or omission of AYA or its officers, directors, 
employees, agents or volunteers. 
 
10. Insurance.  AYA shall present to the CITY documentation that is satisfactory 
to the CITY that indicates that AYA is covered under a policy of insurance or 
self-insurance with Oakland County, Michigan. 

 
TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 The CITY hereby agrees to pay to AYA an amount not to exceed $ 2,210.00 for  
services performed under this Agreement.  Payment is to be made in a lump sum in 
September of 2006. 
 
 Obligations incurred by AYA prior to or after the period covered by this 
Agreement shall be excluded. 
 
MUTUAL COVENANTS 
 

1. Cancellation of Agreement.   If the CITY determines that AYA fails to comply 
with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as indicated in 
the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques being 
utilized in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or 
compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this 
Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to AYA.  If AYA becomes 
defunct, AYA will reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of 
termination. 

 

 3



2.  Employees of  AYA.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of AYA 
shall not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any purposes 
solely because of their participation with AYA. 

 
3.  Independent Contractors.  AYA is an independent contractor, and its agents, 
employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This Agreement is 
not a joint venture for the profit of either party. 

 
4.  Compliance with Laws.  AYA shall be responsible for compliance with all 
Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance 
results in material breach of the Agreement. 

 
5.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of August 1, 
2006 and shall terminate on July 31, 2007 unless terminated under the provisions 
set forth in this Agreement. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and AYA have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective authorized officers. 
 
 
WITNESSES:     CITY OF TROY 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 

Louise Schilling, Mayor 
 

____________________________                ______________________________ 
      Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 
 
WITNESSES:  AVONDALE YOUTH ASSISTANCE 
 
____________________________  _____________________________ 
      John Dalton, AYA Chairperson 
 
____________________________    

 4



August 25, 2006 
 
 
To:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

 
Subject: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder –  

Lower Level Conference Room Remote Camera System 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
On July 19, 2006, bid proposals were opened to provide a two-camera Remote Camera 
System in the Troy City Hall Lower Level Conference Room in accordance with 
specifications.  City management recommends the contract be awarded to the low 
bidder, VPI – Visual Productions, Inc. of Southfield, MI for an estimated total cost of 
$25,355.00, at unit prices as contained in the schedule of values. 
 
The award is contingent upon contractor submission of properly executed bid 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
BACKGROUND 

• The bid will provide for a two-camera Remote Camera System in the Troy City 
Hall Lower Level Conference Room to be utilized for taping various City meetings 
such as DDA, Planning Commission and Troy Youth Council. 

 
• The bid includes Panasonic Cameras, Wall Mounts, Audio cords, Audio Mixer, 

installation and a one-year installation warranty. 
 

• This equipment will utilize a portion of our PEG (Public, Education, Government) 
fees, which are to be spent on capital equipment for our government access 
cable channel.  Our 1% PEG fees are split 50-50 between Public and 
Government Access. 

 
 

BUDGET 
Funds are available in the Community Affairs/CATV Capital Fund account number 
401267.7978.010. 
 
 
90 Vendors Notified via the MITN System 
 2 Bid Responses Received 
  6 No Bids: (2) Companies could not be competitive 
  (2) Companies schedules did not permit performance of the specifications 

(1) Company could not gather the necessary information in time 
(1) Company had a problem with the down payment clause 

 

holmesba
Text Box
E-04d



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-24
Opening Date -- 7/19/06 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of  1
Date Prepared -- 7/19/06 REMOTE CAMERA SYSTEM

VENDOR NAME: ** VPI - Visual Troxell 
Productions Inc. Communications

Check Number 473305243 0472447
Check Amount $1,000.00 $1,000.00

PROPOSAL -- FURNISH ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL, AND LABOR TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL A
                      TWO-CAMERA REMOTE CONTROL CAMERA SYSTEM FOR LOWER LEVEL CONFERENCE ROOM
FURNISH AND INSTALL:

A Two-camera Remote Camera System in the 
Troy City Hall Lower Level Conference Room
in accordance with the specifications

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 25,355.00$              26,900.50$            

SCHEDULE OF VALUES: Yes Yes

PRE-BID MEETING: Y or N Yes Yes
(Non-Mandatory)

SITE INSPECTION: Y or N Yes Yes
(Mandatory) Date July 6, 2006 July 6, 2006

COMPLETION DATE: 
Can Meet XX

Cannot Meet XX
But Offers: 30 Days

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS: Net 30 Net 30

COMPLETION DATE: 7 days after DOM 1 wk ARE

WARRANTY: 1 year 1 year (Parts & Labor)

EXCEPTIONS: Item #3 - See Bid Item #3 - See Bid
Panasonic Head & Cable Current model is 
been replaced by another AW-PH360 that includes

Item #5 AW-CA50T15-50

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:       Y or N Yes Yes
NO BIDS: ADDENDUM #1                    Y or N Yes Yes
 Absolute Security
 Advanced Lighting & Sound
 Advanced Wireless Telecom ** DENOTES LOW BIDDER
 Computer Integrated Solutions
 ProVideo Systems Inc
 Roscor Michigan

ATTEST:
Cheryl Stewart
Cindy Stewart ___________________________
Linda Bockstanz Jeanette Bennett

Purchasing Director
G:ITB-COT 06-24 Remote Camera System

W/I 7 business days





holmesba
Text Box
E-04e













 
 
August 29, 2006 
 
 
To:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
From:               Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services    
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Re:  Agenda Item: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders- 
                        Snow Removal Services – Home Chore Program 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Bid proposals were opened August 23, 2006, for seasonal requirements of snow 
removal services for the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional year. After reviewing the bid proposals, City management recommends 
awarding contracts for this proposal to the low bidders, O’Neal Father & Sons as primary 
contractor and Redburn’s Snow Plowing and Lawn Maintenance, Inc. as secondary 
contractor, for an estimated total cost of $8,700.00 per season, at unit prices as 
contained on the attached bid tabulation. Based on historical data, we anticipate four (4) 
call-outs for snow removal and salting per season. 
 
In addition, the awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly executed 
bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
SUMMARY 
The City expects to qualify approximately 70 residents. The successful bidder will clear 
snow from driveways, sidewalks, porches and walkways and will salt as needed. The 
number of service calls is dependent on the weather. The successful contractor is called 
out to plow when at least 3” of snow has fallen, but may be called out to salt more 
frequently. We do not have a waiting list for this program. The program is publicized 
several times throughout the year, with the most recent notice being placed in the 
November/December 2006 City of Troy Senior Citizen News. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for these services are reimbursed through the Oakland County Community 
Development Block Grant Program. 
 
118 Vendors notified via the MITN System 
   5 Bid Responses Rec’d 
 
 
Prepared by: Vicki Richardson, Solid Waste Coordinator 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04f



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-31
Opening Date -- 8/23/06 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared --  8/24/06 SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME: Exclusive Property Mgt LLC

$ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/

EST NO. SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL

20.00$               10.00$                 
70 Snow removal and/or salting 1,400.00$   700.00$       21.00$       11.00$        24.55$         15.35$         

at residential City of Troy Homes

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 5,600.00$   2,800.00$    5,880.00$  3,080.00$   6,874.00$    4,298.00$   
  (based on four call-outs per year) 8,400.00$     8,960.00$    11,172.00$  

DAYTIME PHONE #
24- HR PHONE #

SITE VISIT:
Visited sites on:
Did not visited sities Lawn Services XX

EQUIPMENT: Listed Yes or No

EMPLOYEES: FULL-TIME 7 5 - 7 4
PART-TIME 6 2 - 4 4

TERMS: Blank 14 Days 2%- 10, 30 days Net

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Yes Yes Yes

PROPOSAL:  Seasonal Requirements of Snow Removal Services for the Home Chore
Program with an Option to Renew for One (1) Additional Year

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST BIDDERS
ATTEST:
Vicki Richardson
Cheryl Stewart
Susan Leirstein ________________________________

Jeanette Bennett
Purchasing Director

G:SnowRemovalHomeChoreProgram ITB-COT 06-31

O'Neal Father & Sons Redburns's Snow Plowing

(Primary Supplier) (Secondary Supplier)
& Lawn Maintenance

248-391-8118
810-223-5554

Yes   - August 21, 2006 Current Contractor for 

586-791-7986
586-634-6181

248-852-4754
248-909-0259

Yes Attached to bid Yes

Blank None Listed in bid



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 06-31
Opening Date -- 8/23/06 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 8/24/06 SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

$ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/ $ SNOW REMOVAL/ $ SALTING/

EST NO. SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL SERVICE CALL

70 Snow removal and/or salting 25.00$        12.50$         26.95$        14.00$         
at residential City of Troy Homes

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 7,000.00$   3,500.00$   7,546.00$  3,920.00$   
  (based on four call-outs per year) 10,500.00$  11,466.00$  

DAYTIME PHONE #
24- HR PHONE #

SITE VISIT:
Visited sites on:
Did not visited sities

EQUIPMENT: Listed Yes or No

EMPLOYEES: FULL-TIME 10 10
PART-TIME 5 40

TERMS: Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Yes Yes

G:SnowRemovalHomeChoreProgram ITB-COT 06-31

Listed in bid None

Yes - August 21, 2006 Yes - Last Season

Yes Attached to Bid

Sankofa Housing Advanced Services 
Landscape LLC

248-521-2459

313-218-8195 586-264-7669
313-525-1300 248-521-2456



campbellld
Text Box
E-05







































































holmesba
Text Box
E-06









holmesba
Text Box
E-07









August 25, 2006 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Sole Source – Truox Chlorine Companion 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
City management requests approval to purchase Truox Chlorine Companion for 
the Community Center Indoor Pool, from B & B Pools and Spas of Livonia, MI.  
B and B Pools and Spas is the authorized distributor for the Truox Chlorine 
Companion in Michigan. The current price is $125.50 per 50lb pail, which is 
$15.00 off the warehouse price.  
  
BACKGROUND 
The Truox Chlorine Companion is an Oxidizer compatible with the ECS system 
currently in use at the Community Center. Currently, the US Filter Enhancer is 
used as the oxidizer, but the product causes skin irritation. The Community 
Center ran a trial for two weeks using the Truox Chlorine Companion and found it 
to be an equal oxidizer without skin irritation. In addition, other municipalities 
have tested the Truox product and confirm that it enhances the effectiveness of 
the chlorine without any skin irritation.  By maintaining proper chemical balance, 
the pool will consistently remain efficient and safe. In addition, the Truox brand is 
less expensive and would create a savings for the City. 
 
BUDGET 
The Community Center Operating Supplies Account #755.7740.010 has been 
designated for the funding of this purchase. 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Brian Goul, Aquatics Coordinator 
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-08



campbellld
Text Box
E-09









August 30, 2006 
 
 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P.  Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: Sole Source – East Jordan Iron Works –  

Complete Hydrant and Valve Repair Parts 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On March 15, 2004, City Council approved a contract with East Jordan Iron 
Works for East Jordan complete hydrants; as well as hydrant and valve repair 
parts at a discount off list prices (CC resolution #2002-08-459-E5, and #2004-03-
144-E10).  Since the City has standardized on East Jordan hydrants and valves, 
City management recommends an ongoing contract be established with East 
Jordan Iron Works to provide the needed hydrants and repair parts at list prices, 
with various discount structures currently established as follows: 
   
  Discount %    Hydrants: 46% 
       Valves:     49% 
 
  Current Complete Hydrant    
     Cost w/46% Discount  5BR250   $ 969.30 
 
SOLE SOURCE EXPLANATION 
The City of Troy standardized all fire hydrants in the City to those manufactured 
by East Jordan Iron Works many years ago.  Standardization has alleviated 
many problems with employee training, inventory and maintenance issues.  By 
purchasing directly from the manufacturer, the City is receiving a greater discount 
than a distributor. 
 
MARKET SURVEY 
A market survey was not deemed necessary, as the City has standardized on the 
East Jordan hydrants and valve parts, and the City is purchasing directly from the 
manufacturer. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available in the Water Division Operating Budget. 
 
 
Prepared by: Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 

campbellld
Text Box
E-10





September 5, 2006 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Phil Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
   
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Request To Waive Parking Restrictions 
 
 
Smith Middle School requests that the parking restrictions be waived on 
Donaldson street from Square Lake Road to Cotswald street, so that they may 
host school activities on the following dates: 

• September 21, 2006, between the hours of 6:30 pm and 9:30 pm (Open 
House) 

• November 15 and 16, 2006, between the hours of 11:30 am and 9:00 pm 
(Parent Teacher Conferences) 

• March 8, 2007, between the hours of 11:30 am and 9:00 pm (Parent 
Teacher Conferences) 

• March 30, 2007, between the hours of 5:30 pm and 9:30 pm (Family Fun 
Friday) 

• June 14, 2007, between the hours of 9:00 am and 12:00 noon (8th Grade 
Promotion) 

 
Both sides of Donaldson are posted no parking areas and parking at Smith 
Middle School is limited.   
 
Smith Middle School makes these requests each year; given the width on 
Donaldson, police and fire staff do not object to the granting of this waiver.  
Therefore, it is recommended that parking restrictions on the non-hydrant side of 
the street (the west side) be waived on the dates and times requested.  Waiving 
the restrictions on the non-hydrant side will provide additional parking while still 
allowing for the passage of emergency vehicles. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

campbellld
Text Box
E-11



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: August 24, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Amendment to Subdivision Control Ordinance 
 

 
 
 
With the availability of the site condominium process, the City of Troy does not currently have many 
subdivision plats to consider. However, since developers are still able to submit subdivision plats for 
the City of Troy, Troy’s ordinance should be consistent with the current state law. Troy has not yet 
incorporated Public Act No. 525 of 2004 into its ordinance. For this reason, we have prepared a 
proposed amendment to Chapter 41, Troy’s Subdivision Control Ordinance. These amendments are 
limited to those portions of the ordinance that are inconsistent with state law. A comprehensive 
review will be done of the entire Chapter 41, and additional changes and modifications (including re-
formatting), will be submitted at a future date. The immediate concern was to update the ordinance 
to be consistent with the current state law.   
 
The most significant change proposed in the amendment to Chapter 41 is the new subsection 
3.00C, which provides prospective developers an opportunity to have a pre-application review 
meeting.  If requested, this pre-application review meeting provides the developer with an 
opportunity to meet with City representatives and also possibly representatives of the other agencies 
that are required to review a subdivision plat under state law. If such a pre-application review 
meeting is requested, the City’s time frame for review is shortened to 60 days after submission 
(Section 3.01E (2)(A)). Those developers who do not request a pre-application review meeting could 
wait up to 90 days for action on their proposed subdivision plat.   
 
The proposed amendment also includes clerical and some other minor revisions as suggested by 
City staff. Only those sections affected by the new legislation have been changed. These sections 
include sections 2.00, 2.99, 3.00, 3.01, 3.02, 3.03, 3.04, 3.05, 4.06(A) and 6.00. The amendment to 
section 4.06 (A) would change the width requirement for sidewalks along major thoroughfares from 
five feet to eight feet. 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed amendment to Chapter 41. At its meeting on July 
25, 2006, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the proposed amendment. City 
Administration also recommends approval of the proposed ordinance revisions.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments concerning the proposed ordinance 
amendment.  

holmesba
Text Box
F-02









































DATE: August 29, 2006 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Announcement of Public Hearing (September 18, 2006) – 

Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Pa 110 Of 2006, Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (File No: ZOTA 224) – Articles II, III, X, XXXIV, XXXV and XLIII 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of ZOTA 224 at the August 8, 2006 
Regular Meeting.  City Management concurs with the Planning Commission and 
recommends approval of ZOTA 224. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Act 110 of 2006, the new Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, became effective on 
July 1, 2006.  The purpose of the law is to establish consistent zoning procedures in all 
local units of government.  There were three (3) separate acts governing zoning in 
Michigan – the City and Village Zoning Act, the County Zoning Act and the Township 
Zoning Act.  The new law repeals the three (3) existing zoning acts and consolidates 
them into one single act.   
 
The new law retains many of the existing provisions of the City and Village Zoning Act.  
The attached memorandum, which was prepared by the City Attorney’s Office, analyzes 
the changes from the requirements of the City and Village Zoning Act.  While there are 
no substantial changes from the requirements of the City and Village Zoning Act 
required, some minor revisions to the Zoning Ordinance are required.  The most 
significant change is for increased public hearing notification requirements. 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: _____________________ _______ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm Date 
 City Attorney 
 
Attachments: 

1. Memo from City Attorney’s office, dated July 17, 2006. 
2. Draft ZOTA 224. 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 224 Michigan Zoning Enabling Act\CC Public Hearing ZOTA 224 09 18 06.doc 
 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01a





















   
   

1

 
CITY OF TROY 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 
 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 of the Code of 
the City of Troy.  
 
(Underlining, except existing section titles, and Strikeout denotes changes). 
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended by amending sections 02.10.00, 
02.10.01, 02.20.00, 10.20.08, 10.25.03, 34.60.05, 43.10.00, 43.45.00, and 43.65.00, and by 
adding new sections 03.25.00, 03.34.00, 35.60.03, and 43.46.00, as follows: 
 
 
02.10.00 PLANNING COMMISSION: 
  The City Planning Commission heretofore created pursuant to Public Act 285 of 

1931, MCL 125.31, et. seq., as amended, and the City Charter, is hereby 
continued. Pursuant to section 301(2) of Act 110 of the Public Acts of 2006, MCL 
125.3301(2), all powers and duties of a zoning commission are hereby transferred 
to Tthe City Planning Commission, which is hereby designated as the Commission 
specified in Section 4, of Act 207 of the Public Acts of 1921, MCL 125.584, as 
amended, and shall perform the duties of said Commission as provided in the 
Statute in connection with the amendment of this Chapter. 

 
02.10.01 MEMBERS, TERMS 

The City Planning Commission shall consist of nine (9) members who shall 
represent insofar as possible different professions or occupations and who shall 
be appointed by the Mayor subject to the approval by a majority vote of the City 
Council.  No member shall hold any other municipal office except that one of 
such members may be a member of the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Each 
member shall receive as compensation for his services a sum to be determined 
by City Council (Resolution #2004-10-537-E14).   The term of each member shall 
be three (3) years, except that three (3) members of the first commission so 
appointed shall serve for the term of one (1) year, three (3) for a term of two (2) 
years and three for a term of three (3) years.  All members shall hold office until 
their successors are appointed.  Members may, upon written charges and after a 
public hearing, be removed by the Mayor for inefficiency, neglect of 
dutymisfeasance, nonfeasance or malfeasance in office.  Vacancies occurring 



   
   

2

otherwise than through the expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term 
by the Mayor, subject to the approval by a majority vote of City Council. 
 
  

02.20.00 CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS 
  The Troy City Council may from time to time, on recommendation from the City 

Planning Commission, or on petition amend, supplement or change the District 
boundaries or the regulations herein, or subsequently established herein pursuant 
to the authority and procedure established in Act 207110 of the Public Acts of 
19212006 as amended.  The City Planning Commission shall at least once per year 
prepare for the Troy City Council a report on the administration and enforcement of 
the zoning ordinance and recommendations for amendments or supplements to the 
ordinance. 

 
 
 
03.25.00 PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED REZONINGS AND TEXT AMENDMENTS: 
  A. If an application for rezoning or a zoning ordinance text amendment is 

complete and the matter is ready to proceed to a public hearing in 
accordance with Act 110 of the Public Acts 0f 2006, notice shall be given not 
less than 15 days before each public hearing at which the application will be 
considered.  Notice shall be given by publication in a newspaper that 
circulates in the City of Troy, and by personal delivery or mailing to the 
following: 

 
 1.   The applicant. 

 
2. The owner(s) of the property, if the applicant is not the owner. 

 
3. If the rezoning or zoning amendment involves less than 11 adjacent 

properties: the owners of all real property within 300 feet of the boundary 
for the property for which approval has been requested, as shown by the 
latest assessment roll, regardless of whether the owner and property is 
located within the City of Troy. 

 
4. If the rezoning or zoning amendment involves less than 11 adjacent 

properties: occupants of any structures within 300 feet of the boundary 
for the property for which the approval has been requested, regardless of 
whether the owner and property is located within the City of Troy. 

 
  B.         The notice shall include: 
 

1. The nature of the rezoning or zoning amendment being requested. 
 

2. The property(ies) for which the zoning amendment has been proposed. 
 

3. If the rezoning or zoning amendment involves less than 11 adjacent 
properties, a listing of all existing street addresses within the 
property(ies) which is(are) the subject  of the rezoning or zoning 
amendment.  Street addresses do not need to be created and listed if 



   
   

3

no such addresses exist.  If there are no street addresses, another 
means of identification may be used.  

 
4. The location where the application documents can be viewed and 

copied prior to the date the application will be considered. 
 

5. The date, time and location of when the hearing on the application will 
take place. 

 
6. The address at which written comments should be directed prior to the 

consideration. 
 
 
 
03.34.00 PUBLIC NOTICE FOR SPECIAL USE APPROVALS: 
  A. If the application for Special Use Approval is complete, notice shall be given 

not less than 15 days before each public hearing at which the application will 
be considered.  Notice shall be given by publication in a newspaper that 
circulates in the City of Troy, and by personal delivery or mailing to the 
following: 

 
 1.   The applicant. 

 
2. The owner(s) of the property, if the applicant is not the owner. 

 
3. The owners of all real property within 300 feet of the boundary for the 

property for which approval has been requested, as shown by the latest 
assessment roll, regardless of whether the owner and property is located 
within the City of Troy. 

 
4. The occupants of any structures within 300 feet of the boundary for the 

property for which the approval has been requested, regardless of 
whether the owner and property is located within the City of Troy. 

 
  B.         The notice shall include: 
 

1. The nature of the special use being requested. 
 

2. The property(ies) for which the request has been made. 
 

3. A listing of all existing street addresses within the property(ies) which 
is(are) the subject  of the special use.  Street addresses do not need to 
be created and listed if no such addresses exist.  If there are no street 
addresses, another means of identification may be used.  

 
4. The location where the application documents can be viewed and copied 

prior to the date the application will be considered. 
 

5. The date, time and location of when the hearing on the application will 
take place. 



   
   

4

 
6. The address at which written comments should be directed prior to the 

consideration. 
 

 
10.20.08       The Open Space Preservation Option may be utilized in the R-1A and R-1B districts, 

to comply with PA 179 of 2001 (amendment to City and Village Zoning Act)MCL 
125.3506, as amended, subject to the requirements of Section 34.60.00. 
 

 
 
 
10.25.03 Adult Foster Care Facilities, as defined by Section 400.7023 (4) of Act 218, of 1979 

of the State of Michigan, as provided for by said Act and to the extent exempted 
from local regulation by Section 400.733 (Sec. 33) thereof, and by Section 3206 (b) 
of Act 207110 of 19212006 as amended (the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act). 

 
34.60.05        Regulatory Flexibility:  To comply with the “open space preservation” provisions of 

the City and Village Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, the City may permit specific 
departures from the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for yards and lots as a 
part of the approval process.  The applicant may cluster the dwellings on smaller 
lots, provided the following: 

 
  A. Overall density shall not exceed the number determined in the parallel plan. 
  
  B. Setback provisions shall be as follows: 
 

1. Setback requirements for main buildings at the perimeter of the    
development shall be equal to existing, underlying zoning. 

   
  2.   Setback requirement s for main buildings on the interior of the   

                                         development shall be provided to newly created streets, an  
                                          interior property line, or from the open space preservation area.   
                       If property lines do not exist between buildings, the setbacks  
                     shall be measured to an imaginary line between the  
           buildings.  The minimum setbacks shall be as follows: 
 
            Front        25’ 
            Rear         35’ 
                                                               Sides        10’ 
 
  C. All regulations applicable to parking and loading, general provisions, and 
                                  other requirements shall be met. 
 
  D.        The permitted uses shall be restricted to single family detached residential  
    development, residential accessory structures, and non-commercial 
                         recreation uses. 
 
 
   



   
   

5

35.60.03 PUBLIC NOTICE FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
  A. For public hearings required with respect to a Planned Unit Development, 

notice shall be given not less than 15 days before each public hearing at 
which the Planned Unit Development will be considered.  Notice shall be 
given by publication in a newspaper that circulates in the City of Troy, and by 
personal delivery or mailing to the following: 

 
 1.   The applicant. 

 
2. The owner(s) of the property, if the applicant is not the owner. 
 

  3. The owners of all real property within 300 feet of the boundary for the    
property for which approval has been requested, as shown by the latest 
assessment roll, regardless of whether the owner and property is located 
within the City of Troy. 

 
  4. The occupants of any structures within 300 feet of the boundary for the  

property for which the approval has been requested, regardless of 
whether the owner and property is located within the City of Troy. 

 
  B.         The notice shall include: 
 

1. The nature of the Planned Unit Development being proposed. 
 

2. The property(ies) for which the request has been made. 
 

3. A listing of all existing street addresses within the property(ies) which 
is(are) the subject  of the proposed Planned Unit Development.  Street 
addresses do not need to be created and listed if no such addresses 
exist.  If there are no street addresses, another means of identification 
may be used.  

 
4. The location where the application documents can be viewed and copied 

prior to the date the application will be considered. 
 

5. The date, time and location of when the hearing on the application will 
take place. 

 
6. The address at which written comments should be directed prior to the 

consideration. 
 
 
 
43.10.00         CREATION AND MEMBERSHIP 

There is hereby established a Board of Zoning Appeals, which shall perform its   
duties and exercise its powers as provided in Section 5 Article VI of Act 207110 of  
Public Acts of 19212006, as amended, and in a way that the objectives of this 
chapter shall be observed, public safety secured, and substantial justice done.  The 
Board shall consist of seven (7) members appointed by the City Council, one (1) of 
whom shall be a member of the City Planning Commission with appointment 



   
   

6

occurring annually.  The City Council may also, at its discretion, appoint not more 
than two (2) alternate members, for the same term as regular members of the 
Board of Appeals, and one (1) alternate to the Planning Commission representative 
who shall serve for the same (1) year term as the Planning Commission 
representative.  Alternate members shall function in accordance with the 
procedures established by Section 5 Article VI of Act 207110 of Public Acts of 
19212006, as amended.  The Board shall annually elect a Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson.  The compensation of the appointed members of the Board may be 
fixed by the City Council.  A member of the Board of Zoning Appeals may be 
removed by City Council for misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance in office 
upon written charges and after public hearing.  A member shall disqualify himself or 
herself from a vote in which the member has a conflict of interest.  Failure of a 
member to disqualify himself or herself from a vote in which the member has a 
conflict of interest constitutes malfeasance in office.  Whenever a vacancy occurs, a 
successor shall be appointed not more than one month from the date of the 
vacancy or the last date of the term of the preceding member.  Vacancies for 
unexpired terms shall be filled for the remainder of the term. 

 
 
 
 
 
43.45.00        NOTICE OF HEARING ONF APPEALS AND REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES:     

The Board of Zoning Appeals shall schedule thea hearing of the on all appeals and  
requests for variances and give notice of the appeal to persons to whom real 
property within 300 feet of the premises in question is assessed, and to the 
occupants of single and two-family dwellings within 300 feetas set forth below.  The 
notice shall be delivered personally or by mail addressed to the respective owners 
and tenants at the address given on the last assessment roll.  If the tenant’s name 
is not know, the term occupant may be used.  The Board of Zoning Appeals shall  
make a decisiondecide on  the appeal and/or variance request within a reasonable 
time.  The A party may appear at the hearing in person or by a representative.  The 
Board of Zoning Appeals may reverse, affirm or modify the decision of the Director 
of Building and Zoning.  The Board of Appeals may grant or deny a request for a 
variance, or grant a lesser variance than requested.  The Board of Appeals may 
impose conditions allowed by this ordinance and the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.   
 
 

 
 
 
43.46.00 PUBLIC NOTICE FOR HEARINGS ON APPEALS AND VARIANCES: 
  A. If the application for an appeal or variance is complete, notice shall be given 

not less than 15 days before each public hearing at which the application will 
be considered.  Notice shall be given by publication in a newspaper that 
circulates in the City of Troy, and by personal delivery or mailing to the 
following: 

 
 1.   The applicant. 

 



   
   

7

2.   The owner(s) of the property, if the applicant is not the owner. 
   
      3.  The owners of all real property within 300 feet of the boundary for the 

property for which an appeal or variance has been requested, as shown by 
the latest assessment roll, regardless of whether the owner and property is 
located within the City of Troy. 

 
     4.  The occupants of any structures within 300 feet of the boundary for the 

property for which an appeal or variance has been requested, regardless of 
whether the owner and property is located within the City of Troy. 
 

  B.       The notice shall include: 
         

1.  The nature of the appeal or variance being requested. 
 
2. The property(ies) for which the request has been made. 

 
3. A listing of all existing street addresses within the property(ies) which is(are) 

the subject  of the appeal or variance.  Street addresses do not need to be 
created and listed if no such addresses exist.  If there are no street 
addresses, another means of identification may be used. 

 
4. The location where the application documents can be viewed and copied 

prior to the date the application will be considered. 
 

 
5. The date, time and location of when the hearing on the application will take   

place. 
 

                 6. The address at which written comments should be directed prior to the 
consideration. 
 

 
43.65.00           REVIEW BY CIRCUIT COURT 

A person affected by the Zoning Ordinance may aggrieved by a decision of the 
Board of Zoning Appeals may appeal the decision of the Board to Circuit Court, 
as provided by law.  An appeal to Circuit Court shall be filed within 30 days after 
the Board of Zoning Appeals certifies its decision in writing or approves the 
minutes of its decision. 

 
 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be consummated under and 
according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced.  This 
ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent 
prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or 
amended by this ordinance adopting this regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective 



   
   

8

date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at 
the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective 
date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at 
the time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective October 1, 2006 July 1, 2006 or seven days after the date 
of publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, _______. 
 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                     Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    
 
 



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL JUNE 28, 2006 
 
A special meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was held Wednesday, June 
28, 2006 at the Troy Museum. Barbara Chambers called the meeting to order at 6:30 
P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT Barbara Chambers 
   Muriel Rounds 
   Marjorie Biglin  
   Ann Partlan  
   Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager 
 
    ABSENT Sabah Jihad 
   Paul Lin 
   Robert Hudson 
 
 
 
Resolution #HDC-2006-06-001 
Moved by Biglin  
Seconded by Partlan 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Jihad, Lin and Hudson be excused. 
Yes: 4 Chambers, Rounds, Biglin, and Partlan  
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #HDC-2006-06-002 
Moved by Rounds  
Seconded by Partlan 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the May 16, 2006 meeting be approved. 
Yes: 4 Chambers, Rounds, Biglin, and Partlan 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Request by the Troy Historical Society 
1. The commission received a request from Cheryl Barnard, President of the 

Troy Historical Society to apply the fund balance in the FY 2005/06 budget to 
two historic preservation projects at the Troy Museum and Historic Village 
including: 

A. $5,000 towards completion of a new site plan for the Troy 
Museum which is an historic district 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01a



2 

B. $4,500 for UV filters for the Caswell House, which is on the 
National Historic Place list.  

 
Resolution #HDC-2006-06-003 
Moved by Partlan  
Seconded by Biglin 
 
RESOLVED, That the request by the Troy Historical Society for financial support 
of two historic preservation projects at the Troy Museum be approved.  
 
Yes: 4 Chambers, Rounds, Biglin, and Partlan 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
The Troy Historic District Commission Meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM p.m. The next 
meeting will be held Tuesday, August 15, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall in Conference 
Room C. 

 
 
                  
Barbara Chambers 
Chairperson 

 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 1

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Advisory Committee was held Tuesday, July 
24, 2006 at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 7:32 pm. 
 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 

Bob Berk Kessie Kaltsounis 
Cele Dilley Connie Huang, Student Rep 
Bill Hall Mike Gonda  
Cheryl Whitton Bob Preston  
Marilyn Musick 
 
City Staff: Cindy Stewart 
 Bob Matlick 
 Jeff Biegler 
 

 Festival Chairman:   Tom Kaszubski 
 
     

Absent:    Jeff Stewart   
  Kasey Wang, Student Rep 

 
  
Resolution #TD-2006-07-88 
Motion to excuse absent members: by Bill Hall, seconded by Bob Preston. 
 
RESOLVED that Jeff Stewart and Kasey Wang are excused from the July 
meeting. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. ADDITION/DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

 
New Business 
 
2.  Leadership Troy outstanding volunteer 
3.  Police Honor Guard Proposal 
4.  Troy Jaycee Proposal 
5.  Update on Arnold’s Amusement 
 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01b



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 2

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution #TD-2006-07-89 
Moved by Mike Gonda 
Seconded by Cheryl Whitton                           
to approve the June 27, 2006 minutes  with corrections  
 
pg 6 – 2nd bullet: accepts = accepted 
pg 9 – one = on 
         - sated = stated 
pg 4 – to approve written twice 
pg 11 – remove sentence (all 3 companies will quote on both) 
 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the June 27, 2006 advisory committee meeting 
are approved with corrections. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
Deposits $ 23,395.00    City                     
          4,500.00    Community Foundation 
                $27,895.00 
No June statement from the City yet 
  
Resolution #TD-2006-07-89 
Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Mike Gonda       
 to accept the Treasurer’s Report of June 30, 2006. 
 
RESOLVED that the Treasurer’s Report of June 30, 2006 is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1.  Appointment of Troy Daze Festival Activity Chairpersons – NONE 

 
2. Leadership Troy Outstanding Volunteer –  
 
 Names needed by August meeting.  Also business nominations. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 3

 
3.  Police Honor Guard Proposal – 
 
They would like an outside booth for a dunk tank.  Normal size for outside booth 
area is 25’ x 20’.  Would City Council approve a dunk tank?  City will add the 
request onto August 14 report to Council.  Is space sufficient?  They will need 
access to water.  
 
Resolution #TD-2006-07-90 
Moved by Bob Berk 
Seconded by Mike Gonda       
Motion to send the proposal for Police Honor Guard dunk tank to City Council for 
the August 14th agenda. 
 
RESOLVED that the proposal for Police Honor Guard dunk tank is sent to City 
Council for the August 14th agenda. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
4.  Troy Jaycee Proposal 
Cutest Pet Contest – Fundraiser for Jaycees.  Picture of animals to be placed on 
jars.  $10 entry fee.  People vote by putting money in the jars.  They need to rent 
booth space in main tent.  If they rent a booth they can do this.  Cele will call 
them. 
 
5.  Update on Arnold Amusements –  
 
Cheryl, Tom and Cele met with the Arnold’s regarding reduced hours.  There are 
a few suggestions and minor changes.   
 
There will be a meeting with the Police, the Troy Daze Board, Tom Kaszubski  
and Arnold’s on Thursday morning regarding the logistics on closing the festival 
in the evening.   
 
Wristbands: 
 Sat: 11 am – 5 pm (same as 2005) 
 Sun 12 – 5 pm (change from 2005) 
 Price increase from $18 to $20 
 
Thursday special 
 1 less ticket per ride (example: 3 tickets/ride; special = 2 tickets) 
 
Layout discussed.  They will come back with a drawing of changes. 
 
Eliminate rides for Senior Sensation.  Last year no one took advantage of rides. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 4

 
The changes will be in a memo to Council for the August 14th meeting.  They met 
with Brian Murphy and he doesn’t anticipate any problems.  He will make the 
recommendation to Council. 
 
Arnold’s is not in favor of selling pre-sale ride bracelets.  What if it rains?  How 
would they handle refunds?  We will re-look at this for 2007. 
 
The need for more ticket booths was discussed with Arnold’s and they will 
comply. 
 
 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. Committee Manual – Lori Bluhm, City Attorney 

 
Gave an overview of changes/editions/edits to manual.  Discussion was held. 

 
 

Resolution #TD-2006-07-91 
Moved by Mike Gonda 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis       
Motion to approve the Committee Operations Manual with changes & corrections 
per the City Attorney. 
 
RESOLVED that the Committee Operations Manual is approved with changes & 
corrections per the City Attorney. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
Approved unanimously 
 
Discussion to have more clarity with bid procedures.  Bob Berk said we can    
modify as needed. 

 
2.  Demographics 
 
Suggestion: make household income question optional.  If they don’t want to fill 
out, they will leave blank. 
 
Remove Ability Expo and Parade.  Add Miss Troy, Petting Zoo. 
 
Send suggestions to Bob Preston. 
 
3.  Update on Contracts 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 5

 
a. Shirts – decide quantity.   Color is jade and they will have the wizard logo 

and Comcast logo on the sleeves. 
 

b. Pony Rides/Petting Zoo – No info received 
 

c.   Golf Carts -  Info in JDE 
 

d.  Stage/Lighting/Platforms/Flooring - Waiting for one more quote. 
 
e. Porta-Johns - Info entered 
 
f. Portable Lights/Generators - Jeff W looking at specs from 2005.  Info 

entered in JDE. 
 
g. Tents - Formal bid to be opened July 28. 
 
h. Electric Message Boards – Jeff spoke with vendor. 
 
i. Trailers - Info entered in JDE 
 
j. Electrical - No info received from Jeff Winiarski re: price 
 
k. Tables/Chairs - Info entered into JDE 

 
l. Fireworks - Approved by Council  on July 10, 2006. 
 
m. Lawn Signs - Double the order from 2005 

 
n. Sound - Quote sent based on what Bob Broquet provided as well as 

update for new bands. 
 
Low bid is Advance Lighting and Sound $2,400.  Plus $2,800 for the 
upgraded system the bands require.  If using both systems, there would be a 
$500 deduction from the total price. 

 
 In the past, Bob Broquet quoted the equipment with the work done by 

volunteers in the past. 
 
Discussion:  
 
Radios – what is included? Exactly what Bob Broquet listed in his spec 
Other prices: 
 
 
Advanced $2400 and $2800 for Option 2 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 6

    
 
Jeff Winiarski $4000 – quoted Option 1 only  
 
Visionary $6325 
 
Reinforcements $9800 
 
O + A           $22,000 
 
Midwest Visual       $43,000 
 
Will there be someone on site?  What if there is a problem? 
 
Cheryl Whitton: They will set up all systems but provide no one to run it? 
 
Tom Kaszubski : Tie them into a 3-year contract since next year we’ll lose Bob 
Broquet. 
 
Mike Gonda: Can we ask Advanced Lighting & Sound if they are going to provide 
someone? 
 
Tom Kaszubski: Or will we need more than one person? 
Are they are insured?  Yes. 
 
Cheryl Whitton – Do we need this equipment? 
 
Jeff Biegler: Some bands do need this equipment.  There is additional money in 
the entertainment budget to make up the difference. 
 
Cele Dilley: Have we gone out with electrical contracts? 
 
Jeff Biegler: No 
 
Tom Kaszubski: Is electrical an extended contract? 
 
Jeff Biegler: No, it is year to year.  There is no time now. 
 
Lori Bluhm: You should get informal quotes at a minimum for $8000 electrical 
contract. 
 
Cheryl Whitton:  In the past, quotes came back two or three times this amount. 
 
Lori Bluhm: I recommend you get 3 quotes on electrical to protect yourself. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 7

Kessie Kaltsounis: In past we took a low bid on an amusement vendor and then 
they went out of business.  Can we override?  
 
Lori Bluhm:  You could get criticized for not going with low bidder if they are 
qualified.   
 
Kessie Kaltsounis:  I would feel better if the low bidder would supply a person to 
operate the equipment. 
 
Mike Gonda:  Have the Entertainment Chair man the equipment.  We could 
approve with Entertainment Chair and Co-Chair being responsible for all sound 
equipment. 
 
Cheryl Whitton: What if there are other problems elsewhere? 
 
Jeff Biegler:  Quotes opened Monday, July 24, 2006.  Prices held for 60 days.  
Quotes include set up and tear down. 
 
Bob Berk:  Equipment was leased in the past with guaranteed volunteer. 
 
Kessie Kaltsounis:  Motion we go with bid that guarantees us a volunteer. 
 
Lori Bluhm: There is no bid that offers a volunteer. 
 
Bob Bishop:  Call Troy Schools, do they have volunteers that could operate the 
equipment? 
 
Lori Bluhm: Now you have no choice but to approve the low bid.  You are 
resourceful, you can find volunteers.  You can go back and ask them if they’d 
provide staffing. 
 
Cele Dilley: Can we go out and get a quote for manpower?  We have so much 
that’s new this year.  Can we contact the companies and get prices on manpower 
to run the equipment? 
 
Bob Berk: If they operate the equipment, do they need to be insured? 
 
Lori Bluhm:  Yes 
 
Mike Gonda: Can we vote on this or will City tell us who is low bid?  How can we 
tell who is a qualified technician? 
 
Kessie Kaltsounis: Can Jeff get quotes for manpower within a week so Troy 
Daze can meet at a special meeting? 
 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 8

Resolution #TD-2006-07-92 
Moved by Mike Gonda 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis that Jeff Biegler goes out for quotes for 
manpower for the sound equipment. 
  
RESOLVED that Jeff Biegler gets new quotes for manpower for the sound 
equipment.   
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    
 
Jeff will let the Board know what quotes are received and if a special meeting 
needs to be called. 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
Laura McCall: Upset at Board’s decision related to Junior Miss pageants.  It has 
been a classy event.  Where will the girls get changed?  Will there be enough 
room for this event?  She does not believe there will be as many contestants and 
it will not be as professional as it has been in the past.  They do pay an entry fee 
to be in it. 
 
Member Comment  - None 

 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Resolution #TD-2006-07-93 
Moved by Mike Gonda 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis 

 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee Meeting be adjourned at 
9:32 p.m. 

 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    

  



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 9

Committee Meeting 
 
Call to order 9:33 pm 

 
Attendance: 
 
Mike Gonda      Jim Hattan    
Bill Hall      Cele Dilley     
Tom Kaszubski     Cheryl Whitton-Kaszubski   
Marilyn Musick     Robert Preston    
Doris Schuchter     Susan Regina    
Tarcisi Massaini     Tom Tighe     
Jeffrey Super      Connie Huang    
Bob Berk      Tammy Duszynski    
Tom Duszynski     Padma Kuppa    
Darcel Connors     Reuben Ellis     
Diane Mitchell     Kessie Kaltsounis    
Kathie Troshynski     Danielle Cheli    
Dan O’Brien 
 
City Staff 
Bob Matlick      Jeff Biegler    
Cindy Stewart     Lori Bluhm    
 
 
Motion by Kessie Kaltsounis, seconded by Cheryl Whitton to approve the April 
25, 2006 meeting minutes.  Approved unanimously. 
 
Request Reminders 
Please turn them in to Cheryl Whitton asap.  Certificates for prizes will be in the 
festival headquarters.  Chairpersons please pick them up. 
 
 
General Chairman’s Report 
 
Rosters – Keep them when included with your packet.  They will only be added to 
packet when there are new changes. 
 
Classic Auto Show – cancelled due to tennis court resurfacing. 
 
Time Schedules for evening events – Mr. Troy, Miss Troy, Talent Show, etc. 
please note, Festival will close at 10 pm.  General public will adhere to this rule.  
Police will strictly enforce.  Be sure you have enough time for your event to end 
on time.  Tight scheduling. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 10

Checks – if received they must go through the Festival Treasurer first and she 
will turn them into the Finance Department 
 
Communications – Call Cele Dilley and Tom Kaszubski. 
 
 
Event Chairperson Reports 
 
Talent Show - Diane Mitchell:  8 applications submitted to date.  Still looking for 
an emcee.  Diane will call Jeff Stewart, Entertainment Chair. 
 
New Car – same as last year with face parking at entrance. 
 
Cutest Toddler – same as last year. 
 
Magic Cauldron - Marilyn Musick: same 
 
Shuttles - Jeff Super: all set 
 
Photography Show - Tom and Tammy Duszynski:  free portraits will be done by 
high school students.  Additional lighting is needed under the tent.  Flats have 
been painted.  Tent will be moved north-south for equal exposure for both 
photography and student art. 
 
EthniCity – Padma Kuppa:  Three booth applications in with 4 - 6 in process. 
 
Student Volunteers: Send info re: time slots and jobs needing students to Sandy 
Macknis.    
Volunteer shirts to be ordered = 250 
Shuttle drivers shirts = 95 
Senior Sensation shirts = 20 
 
Demographics – Bob Preston: plan to use seniors for 4-hour time blocks on 
Saturday and Sunday in the food court and the Magic Cauldron area from 
approx. 1 – 5 pm. 
 
Magic Cauldron Crafts – all set 
 
Student Art -Kathy T:  Stress that more lighting is important in the evening.  Hope 
to get sponsor involved re: judging, etc. 
 
Junior Miss Troy - Danielle Cheli: Most concerned with electricity for pageant in 
dressing room tent.  27 applicants -  all age groups but the 5-7 year old category 
are closed.  August 4 deadline for Little Miss Pageant.  They only have 2 
applications.  Flooring in the tent – no vendors found yet.  Program – send info to 
Cindy Stewart for printing. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 11

 
Microphones – need 3 on the stage.  Chairs in tent need to be reorganized 
audience style.  Miss Troy currently has one contestant.  Danielle will send out 
the info on the pageant to help.  If there are only 3 contestants what about 
combining with other pageants?  Miss Troy is scheduled 7:30 – 9:30 pm on 
Friday. 

 
Motion by Cheryl Whitton, seconded by Mike Gonda that if it is acceptable to 
Susan Regina, Miss Troy Chair and if her Miss Troy contestants number is under 
8, we will combine the Miss Troy and Junior Miss pageants for Friday evening 
7:30 – 9:30 pm.   
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    
 
 
Naturalization Ceremony - Cindy Stewart, Dan O’Brien:  All set.  Federal Judge 
Lawson all set.  Judge Martone spoke with INS – Jack Linn is coordinating new 
citizens. 
 
Fire Dept. – Bob Matlick: Tentative Water Battle 
 
Sponsors – Cindy Stewart: Listed below are the sponsors in to date. 
 
Comcast   $8,000  Entertainment Tent 
Henry Ford Hospital  $3,000 inkind Medical Services 
Tringali Sanitation  $2,500  Fireworks 
National City Bank  $2,500  Magic Cauldron Entertainment 
WOW    $2,500  Special Childrens/Special Adults 
MI School/Govt CU  $2,000  Shuttles 
President Tuxedo  $2,000 inkind Mr. Troy 
Beaumont Hospital  $1,500  Senior Sensation 
International Transmission $1,000  Magic Cauldron 
Garry Carley   $ 200  Special Childrens/Special Adults 
Zumba’s Mexican Grill  $100  Mr. Troy (10 $10 gift certificates) 
 
 
Need logos from sponsors for golf carts.  Also volunteer shuttle drivers 
 
Petting Zoo & pony rides - need contract/ins from Wilson 
 
Radios from the school district. 
 
Mr. Troy – Bill Hall:  2 applications turned in to date.  Will need two Miss Troy 
winners for escorting  contestants. 
 
Info Booth – Can they get electricity this year?  Yes.   6 helium tanks are on 
order.  Balloons are in. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL        JULY 24, 2006 

 12

 
Booths –  Cele Dilley: 15 food, 50 under the tent and 5 outside. 
 
Special Children – Linda Hannan is going to limit the number to 600 including 
children and chaperones. 
 
Senior Sensation – need tables for breakfast 
 
Alliance Mobile Health – ok for free booth 
 
Outside Stage – 27 entertainers scheduled. 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis 

 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Festival Committee Meeting be adjourned at 
10:30 pm. 

 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    

  
 
 

 
 
_____________________________ 
Cele Dilley, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 1, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Strat at 7:32 p.m. on August 1, 2006 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Mary Kerwin Lynn Drake-Batts 
Fazal Khan Wayne Wright 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Jonathan Shin, Student Representative (arrived 8:10 p.m.) 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-125 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Drake-Batts and Wright are excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Drake-Batts, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-126 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as published.  
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Drake-Batts, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 1, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-127 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the July 25, 2006 Special/Study meeting minutes as 
published. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck 
No: None 
Abstain: Waller 
Absent: Drake-Batts, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. BOARD OF ZONING (BZA) APPEALS REPORT 
 
Mr. Littman reminded members that he emailed the report to all Planning 
Commissioners.  There were no questions regarding his report. 
 
 

6. DISCUSSION OF POSSIBLE ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT – 
Optional Process for Planned Unit Development (PUD) Review and Approval 
 
Mr. Miller presented an overview of this issue.  The existing PUD approval process is 
cumbersome, particularly for large projects that require phasing over a period of many 
years.  An optional PUD review and process is proposed.  The owner of the former K-
Mart property assisted the Planning Department in creating the optional approval 
process. 
 
Rick Rattner of 380 N. Old Woodward Avenue, Birmingham, was present.  Mr. 
Rattner, an attorney representing the developer of the K-Mart property, summarized 
the proposed process. 
 
Hunter Richardson, Richardson Development Company, Reston, Virginia, 
summarized the proposed project and expressed concern with the existing PUD 
provisions.  Specifically, the provisions require high up-front costs and limits flexibility 
in use and design for phased projects. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 1, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

General discussion followed.  Some members expressed concern that developers 
could construct the most valuable components and then abandon the remainder of the 
project. 
 
A sub-committee was formed to develop an optional PUD review and approval 
process.  The sub-committee consists of members Strat, Littman and Schultz. 
 
 

7. PLANNING CONFERENCES – MAP CONFERENCE AND APA CONFERENCE 
 
Mr. Miller reported the Michigan Association of Planning (MAP) annual conference 
is October 11-14, 2006 at the Marriott Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan, and 
the annual conference of the American Planning Association (APA) is April 14-18, 
2007 in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.  Mr. Miller indicated costs for the MAP 
conference would be reduced because overnight accommodations are not 
necessary.  He asked members to indicate their interest in attending the MAP 
conference, so budget monies could be addressed for attendance at the APA 
conference. 
 
Members interested in attending the MAP conference:  Kerwin (single day), Khan 
(single day), Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck, Waller. 
 
Members interested in attending the APA conference: Kerwin, Littman, Schultz, 
Strat. 
 
Mr. Waller suggested that a member of the Planning Commission should attend the 
Greenbuild Conference in Denver, Colorado. 
 
Ms. Kerwin expressed her interest in attending the October Citizens Planner 
Workshop. 
 
 

___________ 
 
Chair Strat requested a recess at 9:20 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 9:25 p.m. 

___________ 
 
 

8. SUB-COMMITTEE PROGRESS REPORTS AND DISCUSSION 
 
A. Tracking of Planning and Zoning Projects – Schultz 

Mr. Schultz described the process of creating a draft tracking document.  Mr. 
Savidant presented the draft document.  General discussion followed and 
some changes were suggested. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 1, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

B. By-Laws – Kerwin / Waller 
Ms. Kerwin presented draft By-Laws.  General discussion followed and some 
changes were suggested. 

 
C. Complete Update of Ordinance - Time Line and Milestones - Mark Miller 

Mr. Miller discussed timelines for preparation of an RFQ and selection of a firm 
to assist in the preparation of a revised Zoning Ordinance. 

 
D. Sustainable Development Standards - Khan / Waller 

Mr. Waller and Chair Strat will work together in the future to define the terms 
used in “C” and “D”. 

 
E. Design Standards and Examples - Khan / Waller 

Mr. Khan indicated he would be unable to participate as a sub-committee 
member due to work commitments. 

 
F. Promotion of Ingenuity - Mark Miller 

Chair Strat went around the table asking how each member would create 
ingenuity.  General discussion followed. 

 
G. Educational - Speakers and Presentations to Planning Commission – Strat 

Chair Strat indicated there would be an educational speaker at a future 
meeting to discuss design standards in general and the use of brick in 
particular. 

 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Final\08-01-06 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Strat at 7:30 p.m. on August 8, 2006, in the Library Meeting Room at the Troy Public 
Library. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Wayne Wright 
Mary Kerwin 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman (arrived 7:40 p.m.) 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
 
Also Present: 
Mark M. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
Jonathan Shin, Student Representative 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-128 
Moved by:  Khan 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as published. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:40 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 

4. SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 117-C) – Proposed Private School, St. Mark 
Christian Academy at St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, West side of Livernois, 
South of Kirk Lane (3603 Livernois), Section 21 – R-1B 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the proposed 
special use request.  Mr. Miller specifically addressed the special use approval 
standards.  He introduced correspondence from the Building Department that was 
distributed to members prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting.  The 
correspondence relates to several code enforcement violations on the subject 
property.  Mr. Miller noted that the petitioner submitted no additional documentation 
to the Planning Department since the July Regular meeting.   
 
The petitioner, Constantine Pappas of 560 Kirts, Troy, was present.  Mr. Pappas 
said site improvements that relate to the original special use approval are underway 
at the church entrance.  He indicated that some of the code enforcement violations 
exist as a result of the construction.  Mr. Pappas requested to postpone the item for 
30 days.  He said the postponement would allow the church to complete the site 
improvements, final grading, landscaping requirements and resolution of existing 
code enforcement violations.   
 
Mr. Schultz addressed the notation on the site plan that indicates the access to the 
dumpster is a 5-foot concrete walk.   
 
Mr. Pappas said he would make a correction to the site plan.   
 

[Mr. Littman arrived at 7:40 p.m.] 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-129 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That this matter, at the request of the church representative, be 
postponed until the September 2006 Regular meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

___________ 
 

Resolution # PC-2006-08-130 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Waller 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Wright is excused from attendance at this meeting for 
personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

___________ 
 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 719) – Proposed Troy Medical 

Office, West side of Livernois, North of Big Beaver, Section 21 – From R-1B (One 
Family Residential) to O-1 (Low Rise Office) 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the proposed 
rezoning.  Mr. Miller specifically addressed a buffer zone for the residential property 
to the north of the subject site.  Mr. Miller reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to postpone the request to the September 2006 Regular meeting.  He 
said a postponement would allow time to review public input and to determine a 
zoning pattern that would provide an appropriate relationship with the property to 
the north.   
 
The petitioner, Jeff Pfeifer of Boulder Construction Company, 30078 Schoenherr, 
Warren, was present.  Mr. Pfeifer indicated the O-1 zoning would provide an 
appropriate buffer to the north, in their opinion.   
 
Mr. Khan asked if the same owner of the subject parcel owns the two parcels to the 
south.   
 
Mr. Pfeifer replied that the two parcels to the south are owned by another entity.   
 
Chair Strat encouraged the petitioner to contact the Planning Department for 
information on a recent amendment to the Zoning Ordinance for conditional 
rezoning.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Tom Sawyer, an attorney in Troy, was present.  [Mr. Sawyer did not sign in.]  Mr. 
Sawyer provided a history of the subject property, and indicated he understands the 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

intent of City Management’s recommendation to postpone the matter for further 
review.   
 
Karen Crusse of 55 Timberview Drive, Troy, was present.  Ms. Crusse is one of the 
three property owners whose home abuts the proposed development, as well as 
president of the Westwood Park Subdivision Homeowners’ Association.  Ms. 
Crusse addressed the buffer between commercial and residential and the existing 
vegetation.  She said homeowners do not want the commercial property in their 
back yards and would prefer the P-1 buffer.   
 
Mr. Waller asked if the subdivision homeowners made an offer to purchase the 
subject parcel. 
 
Ms. Crusse replied that several homeowners discussed purchasing the parcel, and 
it was determined to be too much of a financial impact.   
 
Dick Minnick of 28 Millstone, Troy, was present.  Mr. Minnick concurred with the 
concerns addressed by Ms. Crusse.  He addressed the expansion of the Civic 
Center complex and potential traffic concerns should the three parcels on Livernois 
be developed individually as commercial.   
 
John Crusse of 55 Timberview Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Crusse expressed 
concerns with the existing mature trees and vegetation, and the view of parked cars 
from his window.   
 
Linda Schulz of 87 Timberview Drive, Troy, was present.  Ms. Schulz asked that the 
privacy of abutting residents be taken into consideration with respect to the buffer.  
She shared her research in the purchase of the subject parcel.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Vleck said he is in favor of tabling the matter for further review and 
consideration of the public input, conditional rezoning and an environmental buffer.   
 
Mr. Khan agreed consideration should be given to providing an environmental buffer 
and consolidation of the parcels for development.   
 
Chair Strat said P-1 zoning would have a negative affect on the existing vegetation.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-131 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning request (Z 719) be postponed to the 
September 2006 Regular meeting. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Vleck said consideration should be given to the type of screening for the 
protection of existing vegetation.   
 
Chair Strat encouraged the petitioner to work with the homeowners to the north.   
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 224) 

MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT – Articles 02.00.00, 03.00.00, 10.00.00, 
34.00.00, 35.00.00 and 43.00.00 – Revisions to bring the Zoning Ordinance into 
compliance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, PA 110 of 2006 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-132 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles II, III, X, XXXIV, XXV and XLIII, pertaining to revisions to bring 
the Zoning Ordinance into compliance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, PA 
110 of 2006, be amended as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment.  
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Khan noted a discrepancy in the numbering of Section 35.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor.  
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 212-B) – 
Articles 25.00.00, 26.00.00, 27.00.00 – Improving design and strengthening the 
relationship of freestanding restaurants, day care centers and banks with the abutting 
streets in the R-C, O-M and O-S-C zoning districts 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment.   
 
A brief discussion followed.  The following determinations were made: 
• Section 25.30.05 (H), paragraphs 4, 6, and 7, and similar provisions throughout 

the document – Delete wording “as determined by the Planning Commission”, 
since the wording is in the beginning paragraph.   

• Incorporate additional text that would relate to “green” concepts – Mr. Waller will 
assist the Planning Department with this task.   

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-133 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That this item be postponed to the Study Session scheduled on the 4th 
week of September 2006.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

___________ 
 
Chair Strat requested a recess at 8:25 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:33 p.m. 

___________ 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

8. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 925-B) – Proposed Becker Parking Lot Expansion, South 
side of Henrietta, East of Rochester Road, Section 27, P-1 (Vehicular Parking) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed Becker parking lot expansion, and reported it is the recommendation of 
City Management to approve the site plan as submitted with the condition that three 
greenbelt trees along Rochester Road be added.   
 
The petitioner, Eileen Youngerman, certified property manager for A. D. Becker 
Properties, 35 West Huron, Pontiac, was present.  She indicated the 
architect/engineer for the project was present should there be any questions on the 
proposal.   
 
Chair Strat opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-134 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
Parking Lot Expansion, located on the south side of Henrietta, east of Rochester 
Road, located in Section 27, on approximately 0.25 acres, within the P-1 zoning 
district, is hereby granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. The addition of three (3) greenbelt trees along Rochester Road, as per Section 

39.70.02. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

9. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 932) – Proposed Stonewood Pangborn Industrial Building 
Addition, Southeast Corner of Coolidge and Industrial Row (2963 Industrial Row), 
Section 32, M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed industrial building addition, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the site plan as submitted.   
 
Mr. Waller disclosed his association to Mr. Pangborn through volunteer work on the 
City’s community arts project known as Beaver Tales.  Mr. Waller also disclosed 
that he has asked for a quotation of services from Stonewood Pangborn for work in 
his home.  Mr. Waller indicated he has no financial interest in the proposed 
development.   
 
Chair Strat said Mr. Waller would be entitled to comment and vote on the matter.   
 
The petitioner, Benny Spielmann of 13211 Northend Avenue, Oak Park, was 
present.  Mr. Spielmann, owner of Stonewood Pangborn, displayed a rendering of 
proposed building.  He indicated the proposed development would complement the 
surrounding neighborhood, and that he is looking forward to doing business in Troy.  
Mr. Spielmann worked closely with the Planning Department to meet all 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Vleck asked the petitioner to provide an explanation on the operation of the 
business.   
 
Mr. Spielmann explained the business would serve architectural and building 
designers, and not individuals off the street.  Mr. Spielmann currently has four 
employees and would seek an additional two employees at the new location.   
 
Mr. Khan expressed concern with the limited amount of parking on site, and asked 
the petitioner to address parking.   
 
Mr. Spielmann said a reduction of parking spaces was at the suggestion of the 
Planning Department in order to provide more landscaping on site.  Mr. Spielmann 
said an additional 7 parking spaces could be placed; 4 on the south side and 3 on 
the east side of the building.   
 
Mr. Littman, BZA representative, reviewed the discussion at the Board of Zoning 
Appeals meeting wherein the BZA granted variances as relates to the building 
addition and new parking lot, greenbelt and landscaping.  Mr. Littman indicated his 
dissenting vote to grant the variances was based on his desire to see more green 
space on the Coolidge side.  He said the petitioner indicated to BZA members that 
he needed only 15 parking spaces.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Mr. Spielmann responded that they could live with 15 parking spaces, but 23 would 
be better.  Mr. Spielmann indicated he would like flexibility in the future to expand 
the building.     
 
Discussion continued on the following: 
• Petitioner was commended on purchase of the building and site improvements.  
• Concern for safety; i.e., loading/unloading, dumpster removal. 
• Planning Department confirmed site plan complies with requirements of the 

Zoning Ordinance.  
• Relationship of site plan and landscape plan with respect to parking. 
• Parking prospect for future tenants. 
• Desire to see more green space.  
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-135 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone this item to the Regular meeting of September 2006, or a 
future meeting should the petitioner desire, to allow further discussion with the 
Planning Department to come up with a better plan.   
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked legal counsel if the Planning Commission had any grounds on 
which to deny a site plan that fits within the constraints of the Zoning Ordinance and 
existing variances that have been approved. 
 
Mr. Motzny said denial of a site plan must be based on meeting the requirements of 
the Zoning Ordinance.  He indicated, in this case, the site plan could be denied 
should the Planning Commission not grant a reduction in parking spaces because 
the site plan then would not meet the parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  
 
Mr. Khan stated the members would like to work with the petitioner and assure that 
their concerns are addressed. 
 
Chair Strat expressed that consideration must be given to the parking issue with 
respect to future tenants.   
 
Mr. Spielmann questioned the reason for postponement.  He indicated the parking 
issue could be easily resolved, and all Zoning Ordinance requirements have been 
met.   
 
Mr. Waller said the proposed development offers a significant improvement as 
relates to safety because the visitor entrance is located away from the loading area.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Littman, Strat, Vleck 
No: Schultz, Waller 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Waller said the Planning Commission is not being fair or reasonable.  He 
indicated the petitioner worked with the Planning Department on an equitable 
solution to meet all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and was granted 
variances from the BZA, and then the members pull new ones out of the hat.   
 
Mr. Schultz agreed with comments made by members on the parking and 
landscaping for the proposed development.  He indicated the petitioner followed the 
direction of City Management and was granted variances by the BZA, and 
demonstrated to his satisfaction that the reduction in parking is viable.  Mr. Schultz 
said postponement of the item does not accomplish anything.   
 
 

10. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 933) – Proposed Medical Office Building, North side of 
Maple, East of Livernois, Section 27, O-1 (Low Rise Office) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed site plan, and reported it is the recommendation of City Management to 
approve the site plan as submitted, subject to consideration being given to a cross 
access easement to the east.   
 
Adrianna Melchior of AZD Associates Architects, 35980 Woodward, Bloomfield 
Hills, was present to represent the petitioner.  Ms. Melchior said Dr. Joseph would 
like to continue practicing in Troy, and is committed to working on the resolution of 
vehicular cross access easements for the proposed development.   
 
A thorough explanation of cross access easements, the procedure to follow for 
implementation, and interim utilization of the parking lot was provided to the 
petitioner.   
 
John Joseph, M.D., of 1777 Axtell Road, Troy, was present.  Dr. Joseph addressed 
the need for a dumpster.  Dr. Joseph indicated his desire to have 15 parking 
spaces.  He has three employees and sees a maximum of four patients per hour. 
 
A thorough discussion followed on the location of the cross access easement.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

___________ 
 
A brief recess was taken for technical reasons.   
 

___________ 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-136 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
Medical Office Building, located on the north side of Maple, east of Livernois, located 
in Section 27, on approximately 0.3 acres, within the O-1 zoning district, is hereby 
granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. That the applicant provides a cross-access easement to the property to the east. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
11. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 305-D) – Revised South Parking Lot Beaumont Hospital, 

South of South Blvd., West side of Dequindre Road, Section 1, C-F (Community 
Facility) and E-P (Environmental Protection) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
revised south parking lot plan for Beaumont Hospital, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the revised parking lot plan as 
submitted. 
 
Craig McEwen, project architect, Harley Ellis Devereaux, 26913 Northwestern 
Highway, Southfield, was present.   
 
Chair Strat asked if the cross roads designated for parking in the center of the plan 
could be eliminated and maintained as green area.   
 
Mr. McEwen said he would address that revision with the hospital administration at 
a meeting scheduled on Thursday.  He asked members to consider the site plan as 
submitted, with the condition that the center cross roads are eliminated.   
 
Mr. Waller addressed green concepts in that area.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

Mr. Schultz said he would prefer that the petitioner come back with a final site plan 
for review and consideration, and suggested to postpone the item.   
 
John Rogers of Beaumont Services Company, 11 South Boulevard, Rochester Hills, 
was present.  Mr. Rogers indicated the parking lot is key to the entire expansion 
project, and it is hoped that construction could begin at the end of the month.  He 
asked that the matter not be postponed.  Mr. Rogers indicated it would be 
acceptable to approve the site plan this evening with the condition to eliminate the 
center cross roads.  
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-08-137 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the Revised 
Beaumont Hospital South Parking Lot, with 9-foot wide parking spaces, as 
approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals on July 18, 2006, located south of South 
Boulevard on the west side of Dequindre, in Section 1, within the C-F and E-P 
zoning districts is hereby granted as shown today with the exception that the two 
cross roads in the center of the parking lot be eliminated in both directions and 
replaced with landscaping.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Littman, Strat, Vleck, Waller 
No: Schultz 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Schultz said it is not the Planning Commission’s job to re-engineer a petitioner’s 
site plan, and it is incumbent on the petitioner to come before this body with a final 
site plan for review and consideration.   
 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Savidant commended the Community Affairs department for filming tonight’s meeting 
under difficult circumstances. 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed agenda items for the August 22, 2006 Special/Study meeting.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 8, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 13 - 
 

Mr. Schultz addressed a letter from the Planning Commission to the new City Manager, 
and asked if the letter was sent.   
 
Chair Strat replied the letter was delivered.  A copy of the letter will be distributed to the 
members.   
 
Ms. Kerwin commended the City Clerk’s office  --  Tonni Bartholomew, Barb Holmes and 
the entire staff  -- on a wonderful job on today’s election. 
 
Mr. Motzny reminded the members that beginning with the next meeting, Sue Lancaster 
would serve as the Planning Commission legal representative.   
 
Mr. Littman encouraged all to get involved and participate in City elections.  Mr. Littman 
addressed the Maple Road area, specifically west of Livernois.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts shared that two weeks ago she completed a triathlon in under 3 hours.  
She is participating in a one-half marathon for the Leukemia Association in January.  
Donations are appreciated!   
 
Mr. Vleck thanked Mr. Motzny for his services. 
 
Chair Strat commended Mr. Motzny for work well done.  He suggested that the 
requirement for 8-foot sidewalks on commercial developments be revisited.   
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:58 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Final\08-08-06 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 
 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

Festival Committee Meeting 
 
Call to order 7:04 pm 

 
Attendance: 
 
Mike Gonda      Jim Hattan    
Bill Hall      Cele Dilley     
Tom Kaszubski     Cheryl Whitton-Kaszubski   
Marilyn Musick     Robert Preston    
Doris Schuchter     Susan Regina    
Tarcisi Massaini     Tom Tighe     
Jeffrey Super      Connie Huang, Student rep  
Karen Hatten      Jeff Stewart 
Padma Kuppa     Reuben Ellis     
Diane Mitchell     Kessie Kaltsounis    
Danielle Cheli     Alison Miller 
Jeff Winiarski      Dan O’Brien 
Sandy Macknis      
 
City Staff:      Jeff Biegler    

Cindy Stewart    
 Gerry Scherlink 

 
B. Motion by Bill Hall, seconded by Mike Gonda to approve the July 24, 2006 meeting 
minutes with corrections. 
 
Correction to Committee Minutes: 
Eliminate individual totals of sponsors – grand total is okay. 
Mike Gonda’s phone number is wrong on the Operations list. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the July 24, 2006 Advisory Committee Meeting are approved 
with corrections. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
Approved unanimously. 
 
C. Treasurer’s Report 
Check requests needed by Wed., August 23 in order get them in time.  
Checks processed for those requests already turned in. 
 
D. Chairpersons Report: 
1. Committee manual will be sent with next packet along with a parking pass. The October 

24th meeting is required for chairpersons.  

 1

holmesba
Text Box
J-01e



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

2. Chairpersons Information Sheet – this will assist all chairpersons.  Kessie Kaltsounis is 
the headquarters mgr. Cell phone = 248.318.6334 

 
Troy Daze Festival Headquarters number (248.524.1749) will be turned on Monday,  
 Sept. 11, 2006. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Police/Fire Emergency Plan – Lt. Scherlink 
Incident command system in place with Mobile Command bus – staffed noon - 10 pm 
daily. They dispatch on police frequency. Bob Berk, Mike Gonda, Cele Dilley and Tom 
Kaszubski will have walkie-talkies and alpha pagers. The emergency frequency is not for 
non-emergency calls – those go thru parks command.  
 
Meeting will be held on Thursday morning of the festival with Police, Festival Board 
members and Arnold’s. 
 
Incidents covered under Emergency Plan include: fire, tornado, medical response, 
disaster, bomb threat, civil disturbance, severe weather watch, etc.  There is a protocol for 
each incident in the emergency plan. Announcements will be made over the P.A. system 
depending on the situation. 
 
The Emergency Plan is confidential and will be maintained in the Mobile Command Bus.  
If anyone is unsure of what to do or who to call in case of emergency, call 911 on cell 
phone.  
 
 

 
EVENTS CHAIRPERSONS UPDATE 
 

a. Sandy Macknis:  Has a lot of students already signed up as volunteers. Check 
her lists of events if she has correct number of volunteers needed.  

b. Shirley Darge: Outdoor stage entertainment -  28 groups scheduled for Fri-Sun. 
c. Padma Kuppa:  EthniCity -  6 confirmed booths, 4 in process. Need more 

volunteers on Sunday. EthniCity poster contest – judges set, need applicants. 
Theme = “Diversity Through Education.” 

d. Jeff Super: Need shuttle driver volunteers. 
e. Photo / Student Art Tent will be rotated and turned 90 degrees. 
f. Doris Schuchter: Carla Vaughn put a blurb in senior newsletter seeking senior 

citizen volunteers. Do they have to pay for parking? Yes.  
g. Diane Mitchell: Talent Show emcee is Berj Alexanian, last year’s student 

representative. 30 applicants to date. Judges:  Jo Kwasny, Boulan Middle 
School; Mary Beth Haluska, School Board;  Dave Lambert, Councilman 

h. Car show: Allison Miller - English Gardens backed out for decorations, looking 
for others. Cutest toddler pictures coming in.  

 2



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

i. Special Needs Children: Linda Hannon - registrations coming in. For lunch,  
kids and chaperones will sit at tables and volunteers will bring food to tables. 
Pizza only – less problems. Two liter pop bottles & cups on table. Same drop-
off and pick up as last year. Entertainment during lunch. Expect 600 people. 
Lunch is 2 shifts 11:30 am and 12:15 pm. Oakridge Market is donating potato 
chips. Linda will get plates, napkins and cups. Tom will check Community 
Foundation for a grant to pay for pop for special needs kids and adults events.   

j. Susan Regina:  Two contestants for Miss Troy.  
k. Jeff Stewart: Entertainment - all set with a good variety.  

Special needs adults – Boys to Boys, the band from last year formed a band 
“Don’t Mind Us” and will perform for both special needs kids and adults. Need 
shuttle drivers to meet special needs adults at Northfield Parkway parking lot to 
shuttle them to tent on Thursday evening.  

l. Jeff Biegler: all contracts sent out. Have not heard from petting zoo/Pony rides 
vendor. Neither stage company quoted a handicapped ramp for stage.   

m. Mike Gonda: ATM machine in place; Radios set; Nino’s donating food trays; 
Arnold’s requests bathrooms open for Monday 

n. Cindy Stewart:  Publicity/Corporate Sponsors - approx. $25,000 donations in to 
date with $5,000 in-kind donations.  Press releases sent on a daily basis. Troy 
Daze info has been in all newspapers for a variety of events.  

o.  Dan O’Brien: Spoke with Tim McAvoy concerning Opening Ceremony. Flags 
will be brought into Entertainment Tent before Opening Ceremony and taken 
down right after Naturalization Ceremony. 

p.  Reuben Ellis: Need volunteers to set up flags on Friday afternoon. 
q.  Danielle Cheli:  Junior Miss Pageants – 31 contestants. Deadline for Miss Troy 

open until Sept. 8. Can they use Entertainment Tent stage for a rehearsal on 
Wed Sept. 13? Yes if up and available. They will put up a jar to collect 
donations as people enter tent for the pageant. Jeff Biegler got a large tarp for 
flooring in the dressing room tent. Need audience style seating for the 
pageants. 

r.  Bill Hall: Mr. Troy – 3 contestants to date. Tom will take care of boutonnières. 
Info booth will have autumn leaf lights as decoration.  

s.  Cele Dilley:  3 booths left under main tent left. Senior Sensation set: bingo 
prizes and breakfast. 77 registered to date. Sign up thru Parks & Rec. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Shirt Colors to Wear 
Thursday: Purple; Friday: Black; Saturday: Gold; Sunday:  Jade 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Jeff Super 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Festival Committee Meeting be adjourned at 8:19 pm. 
Approved. 
 
 

 3



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Advisory Committee was held Tuesday, August 22, 2006 
at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 8:30 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 

Kessie Kaltsounis Cele Dilley   
Mike Gonda Cheryl Whitton   
Marilyn Musick Jeff Stewart 
Bill Hall Connie Huang, Student Rep  
Bob Preston 
 
City Staff: Cindy Stewart 
 Bob Matlick 
 Jeff Biegler 
 

 Festival Chairman:   Tom Kaszubski 
 
     

Absent: Bob Berk      
  
Resolution #TD-2006-08-94 
Motion to excuse absent members: by Kessie Kaltsounis, seconded by Cheryl Whitton. 
 
RESOLVED that Bob Berk is excused from the August 22, 2006 meeting. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. ADDITION/DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 Dinner location 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution #TD-2006-08-95 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis                           
to approve the July 24, 2006 minutes  with corrections  
 
page 3 – Item 5 - Cele, Cheryl & Tom met with Arnold’s  
2nd paragraph meeting with Troy Police – add Arnold’s  
RESOLVED that the minutes of July 24, 2006 are approved with corrections. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 4



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT
 
No June or July 2006 reports from City. 
    
$36,780 revenue turned into City of Troy 
$9,500 corp sponsor w/foundation 
$46,280 total revenue 
  
Resolution #TD-2006-08-96 
Moved by Marilyn Musick 
Seconded by Mike Gonda       
 to accept the Treasurer’s Report of August 22, 2006 
 
RESOLVED that the Treasurer’s Report of August 22, 2006 is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Appointment of Troy Daze Festival Activity Chairs – NONE 
2. Council Action re: Arnold Amusement price changes in packet. 
3. MFEA Convention Nov. 2-5 in Traverse City. Half of Board Members can attend. No 
info to date. Bob Preston, Marilyn Musick maybe interested.  
4. Dinner location: San Marino Club – October 9th at 6 pm. Dinner at 7 pm/cash bar.  

 
H. OLD BUSINESS
 

1. Leadership Troy Outstanding Volunteer Nominee   
Resolution # TD-2006-08-97 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis to nominate Tom Kaszubski as Troy Daze Volunteer 
for the Leadership Troy Banquet. 
Yeas:   All 
Nays:   None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Leadership Troy Outstanding Business Nominee  
Motion to nominate Beaumont Hospital as the troy Daze nominee for Outstanding 
Business. 
Resolution #TD-2006-08-98 
Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Bill Hall. 
Resolved that Beaumont Hospital is approved as Troy Daze nominee for Leadership 
Troy Outstanding Business. 

 5



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        AUGUST 22, 2006 

Yeas:   All 
Nays:   None 
Motion carried. 
 
 

2. Contracts – all set  
 

 
I. PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE 
 
J. MEMBER COMMENT –  

PA announcement will be on the hour for approximately one minute so as not to 
disrupt entertainment.  
 
In case it rains Thursday seniors will be in the EthniCity Tent and Special Children in 
Entertainment Tent on Friday.  
 
Need dance area on Thursday evening for Special Needs adults dance 
 
Park staked on Sunday, Sept 10; Trailer delivered on Friday, Sept. 8; Tents on Mon. 
Sept 11.  Working Day for Board volunteers – 7:30 am, meetings with Parks people 
and DPW. 
 
MSG Credit Union wants all the SOC rain ponchos back. They are ordering new ones. 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Resolution #TD-2006-08-99 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Marilyn Musick 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee Meeting be adjourned at 8:52 pm 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None   
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Cele Dilley, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Recording Secretary 
 

 6



holmesba
Text Box
J-03a



holmesba
Text Box
J-03b



holmesba
Text Box
J-03c



mccombca
Text Box
J-05







September 1, 2006 
 
 
To:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item: LERN Website 
 
 
Attached please find an email from Mike Zuziak, LERN Recreation Consultant.  
LERN is featuring the Troy Parks and Recreation webpage this month on the 
LERN webpage.   
 
LERN is the Learning Resources Network, membership based with over 4000 
members in 16 countries.  LERN offers information, seminars and resources to 
providers of lifelong learning programs.   
 
It is especially significant that Troy’s website has been honored in this way as the 
IT department along with the Parks and Recreation staff have redeveloped the 
Parks and Recreation website pages.   
 
The efforts of Rob Bittner, IT Webmaster, Doug Davis, PC Specialist, and Stu 
Alderman, Superintendent of Recreation have contributed to the creation of a 
new and much improved website.   

campbellld
Text Box
J-06





CampbellLD
Text Box
J-07


	AGENDA: September 11, 2006
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:
	a\) Certificate of Recognition Awarded t�
	b\) Proclamation – National Alcohol and �
	c\) Proclamation in Recognition of Const�


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Parking Variance Request – 35 W. Square Lake Road
	C-2 Rezoning Application (File No. Z 632-B) – Proposed Grand
	C-3 Proposed Amendment to Planned Unit Development – Woodsid

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Ar

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):
	a\) National Alcohol and Drug Addiction �
	b\) Constitution Week – September 17-23,�

	E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Membership Renewals Over $10,000: Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)
	b\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Ap�
	c\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Ap�
	d\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Aw�
	e\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Aw�
	f\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Aw�

	E-5 Application for Transfer of Class C License for Troy, In
	E-6 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water
	E-7 Proposed Vogt Drainage District Enlargement Briggs Park 
	E-8 Sole Source – Truox Chlorine Companion
	E-9 Private Agreement for Retail Center 1422-1470 West Maple
	E-10 Sole Source – East Jordan Iron Works – Complete Hydrant
	E-11 Request to Waive Parking Restrictions – Smith Middle Sc

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA)  b) City Council Appointments:  Advisory Committee for Persons with D
	F-2 Proposed Amendment to Chapter 41 - Subdivision Control O

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a\) Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Pa 110�

	G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Historic District Commission/Final – June 28, 2006
	Troy Daze Committee/Final – July 24, 2006
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – August 1, 2006
	Planning Commission/Final – August 8, 2006
	Troy Daze Committee/Draft – August 22, 2006

	J-2 Department Reports: None Submitted
	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Appreciation from Ruth A. Johnson, Oakland County 
	Letter of Appreciation from Matthew Carpus, Ferris State Uni
	Letter of Appreciation from Louis C. Castle to Chief Craft f

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Carol 
	J-7  HAVEN Quarterly Report – April - June 2006

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 No Study Items Submitted

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session:

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT



